
MATRIX GAS AND RENEWABLES LIMITED
Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024

[400100] Disclosure of general information about company

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

      Name of company MATRIX GAS AND RENEWABLES 
LIMITED

      Corporate identity number U74999GJ2018PLC101075 

      Permanent account number of entity AAHCG2065R

      Address of registered office of company 

1 5 t h  F l o o r ,  A  B l o c k ,  
Westgate Business Bay,  
S G Road, Ahmedabad City, 
Gujarat- 380051, India 

      Type of industry C o m m e r c i a l  a n d  
Industrial

      Registration date 06/03/2018

      Number of employees in the company at the end of the financial Year [pure] 25

      Whether company has published sustainability report for the financial 
      Year 

No

      Date of board meeting when final accounts were approved 04/09/2024

      Date of start of reporting period 01/04/2023 01/04/2022

      Date of end of reporting period 31/03/2024 31/03/2023

      Nature of report standalone consolidated Standalone

      Content of report Financial Statements

      Description of presentation currency INR

      Level of rounding used in financial statements Lakhs

      Type of cash flow statement Indirect Method

      Whether company is maintaining books of account and other 
      relevant books and papers in electronic form 

No

Disclosure of principal product or services [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Types of principal product or services [Axis] 1

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
Disclosure of general information about company [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of principal product or services [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of principal product or services [LineItems] 
         Product or service category (ITC 4 digit) code 9961

         Description of product or service category Wholesale trade
services

         Turnover of product or service category 60,679.17

         Highest turnover contributing product or service (ITC 8 digit) code 99611912

         Description of product or service Crude petroleum
and natural gas

         Turnover of highest contributing product or service 60,679.17
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[400400] Disclosures - Directors report

Details of directors signing board report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Directors signing board report [Axis] 1

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Details of signatories of board report [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing board report [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing board report [Abstract] 
            First name of director ANMOL

            Middle name of director SINGH

            Last name of director JAGGI

         Designation of director Managing Director

         Director identification number of director 01293305

         Date of signing board report 05/11/2024

Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Axis] 1 2 3

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

            Name of related party Gensol Engineering
Limited

Gosolar Ventures
Private Limited

Param Care Pvt.
Ltd.

            Nature of related party relationship 

Public company in
which a director or
manager is a
director and holds
along with his
relatives, more than
two per cent of its
paid-up share capital

Private company in
which a director or
manager or his
relative is a member
or director

Private company in
which a director or
manager or his
relative is a member
or director

      Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's 
      length basis [Abstract] 
         Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's 
         length basis [LineItems] 

            Name of related party Gensol Engineering
Limited

Gosolar Ventures
Private Limited

Param Care Pvt.
Ltd.

            Nature of related party relationship 

Public company in
which a director or
manager is a
director and holds
along with his
relatives, more than
two per cent of its
paid-up share capital

Private company in
which a director or
manager or his
relative is a member
or director

Private company in
which a director or
manager or his
relative is a member
or director

            Description of nature of material 
            contracts/arrangements/transactions with related party 

Sale/Purchase of
goods/services, Rent
and Interest

Sale/Purchase of
goods/services, Rent
and Interest

Sale/Purchase of
goods/services, Rent
and Interest

            Duration of material contracts/arrangements/transactions with 
            related party 

Nil Nil Nil

            Whether approval taken from board for material 
            contracts/arrangements/transactions with related party 

No No No
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (1) 
[See below]

   Description of state of companies affair Textual information (2) 
[See below]

   Disclosure relating to amounts if any which is proposed to carry to any 
   reserves 

At the end on 31st March, 
2024 company has reserves 
and surplus of Rs. 396, 
06,07,237.64/-

   Disclosures relating to amount recommended to be paid as dividend 

During the year under 
review, your directors 
have not recommended any 
dividend.

   Details regarding energy conservation Textual information (3) 
[See below]

   Details regarding technology absorption Textual information (4) 
[See below]

   Details regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo Textual information (5) 
[See below]

   Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement Textual information (6) 
[See below]

   Details of material changes and commitment occurred during period 
   affecting financial position of company 

There was no material 
change and commitment 
affecting the financial 
position of the Company 
occurred between the 
financial year ended on 
March 31, 2024 and the date 
of this report.

   Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [TextBlock] Textual information (7) 
[See below]

   Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 
   188(1) [TextBlock] 

Textual information (8) 
[See below]

         Whether there are contracts/arrangements/transactions not at arm's 
         length basis 

No

         Whether there are material contracts/arrangements/transactions at 
         arm's length basis 

Yes

   Date of board of directors' meeting in which board's report referred 
   to under section 134 was approved 

05/11/2024

   Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual information (9) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of statement on declaration given by independent directors 
   under section 149(6) [TextBlock] 

a s  p e r  d i s c l o s u r e  
made

   Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on 
   directors appointment and remuneration including other matters 
   provided under section 178(3) [TextBlock] 

Textual information (10) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of statement on development and implementation of risk 
   management policy [TextBlock] 

Textual information (11) 
[See below]

   Details on policy development and implementation by company on 
   corporate social responsibility initiatives taken during year 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual information (12) 
[See below]

   Disclosure as per rule 8(5) of companies accounts rules 2014 [TextBlock] 

      Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [TextBlock] Textual information (13) 
[See below]

      Disclosure of change in nature of business [TextBlock] 

D u r i n g  t h e  y e a r  
under review, company has 
added new object related 
of  Manufactur ing of  
electrolyser in extra 
ordinary general meeting 
he ld  on  February  9 ,  
2024.

      Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were 
      appointed or have resigned during year [TextBlock] 

Textual information (14) 
[See below]

      Disclosure of companies which have become or ceased to be its 
      subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during 
      year [TextBlock] 

Textual information (15) 
[See below]
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      Details relating to deposits covered under chapter v of companies act 
      [TextBlock] 

The Company has not  
accepted deposit from the 
public falling within the 
ambit of Section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) 
and  the  Compan ie s  
(Acceptance of Deposits) 
Rules, 2014.

      Details of deposits which are not in compliance with requirements 
      of chapter v of act [TextBlock] 

The Company has not  
accepted deposit from the 
public falling within the 
ambit of Section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) 
and  the  Compan ie s  
(Acceptance of Deposits) 
Rules, 2014.

      Details of significant and material orders passed by 
      regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern 
      status and company’s operations in future [TextBlock] 

No orders  passed  by  
the regulators or Courts 
or Tribunals impacting 
the going concern status 
or operations in futures 
of the Company during the 
y e a r  u n d e r  
review.

      Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with 
      reference to financial statements [TextBlock] 

Textual information (16) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of appointment and remuneration of managerial personnels 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual information (17) 
[See below]

   Number of meetings of board [pure] 27
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Textual information (1)

Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [Text Block]

Directors’ Report

To,

The Members,

Matrix Gas and Renewables Limited

The Directors have the pleasure in presenting their 6th Annual Report of the Company together with Standalone and Consolidated Audited
Accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2024.

Financial Result: (Standalone)

(Amount in Lakh)

Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y. 2022-23

Total Income 61,433.85 48,981.34

Total Expenditure 56,425.50 44,746.76

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 5,008.35 4,234.58

Less: Current Tax/Provision for Tax 1,289.35 1,065.87

Profit / (Loss) After Tax 3,719.00 3,168.71

Financial Performance and Business Operations Review:

During the year under review, your Company has incurred profit of Rs. 3,719.00 Lakhs /- as compared to profit of Rs. 3,168.71 Lakhs /- in
the previous year.

Dividend:

During the year under review, your directors have not recommended any dividend.

Share Capital:

At present, the Company has an authorized share capital of the company is Rs. 35,00,00,000/- divided into 3,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs.
10 each. The paid-up share capital of the company as on March 31, 2024 is Rs. 26,44,84,990/- divided into 2,64,48,499 equity shares of Rs.
10 each.

The Authorized Share capital has been increased from 25,00,00,000/- to 35,00,00,000/-on March 11, 2024.

Reserve:
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At the end on 31st March, 2024 company has reserves and surplus of Rs. 396, 06,07,237.64/-

Change in nature of business:

During the year under review, company has added new object related of Manufacturing of electrolyser in extra ordinary general meeting held
on February 9, 2024.

Subsidiary / Holding Company:

There is three Subsidiary company as on March 31, 2024.

  •   Matrix Gasonet Private Limited 
  •   Matrix Electrolyser Private Limited 
  •   Build H2 Infra Private Limited

Deposits

The Company has not accepted deposit from the public falling within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided in the Standalone Financial Statement (Please refer
Note 18 to the Standalone Financial Statement)

Key Managerial Personnel

The Board of directors of the company as on March 31, 2024 are as under,

Sr. No. Name Designation

1 Anmol Singh Jaggi Managing Director

2 Chirag Nareshbhai Kotecha Whole-time Director

3 Gaurav Kharbanda Independent Director

4 Arun Menon Independent Director

5 Disha Chirag Kotecha Non-Executive Non -Independent Director

6 Pavan Ishwarlal Arya Chief Financial officer

7 Keval Dipakkumar Dave Company Secretary

COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Company constituted following Committees:

Audit Committee:
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Our Company has constituted an Audit Committee as per Section 177 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 and any other applicable guidelines. The constitution of the Audit
Committee is as follows:

Name of the Director Position Designation

Mr. Arun Menon Independent Director Chairman

Mr. Gaurav Kharbanda Independent Director Member

Mr. Anmol Singh Jaggi Managing Director Member

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

The scope and function of the Audit Committee is in accordance with section 177 of the Companies Act. The recommendations of the Audit
Committee on any matter relating to financial management, including the audit report, are binding on the Board. If the Board is not in
agreement with the recommendations of the Committee, reasons for disagreement shall have to be incorporated in the minutes of the Board
Meeting and the same has to be communicated to the shareholders. The Chairman of the Audit committee has to attend the Annual General
Meetings of the Company to provide clarifications on matters relating to the audit.

Tenure

The Audit Committee shall continue to be in function as a committee of the Board until otherwise resolved by the Board, to carry out the
functions of the Audit Committee as approved by the Board.

Meetings of the Committee

The committee shall meet at least four times in a year and not more than 120 days shall elapse between any two meetings. The quorum for
the meeting shall be either two members or one third of the members of the committee, whichever is higher but there shall be presence of
minimum two Independent members at each meeting.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Our Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee in terms of Section 178, Schedule V and other applicable provisions
of Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 and any other applicable
guidelines. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee presently consists of the following Directors of the Board:

Name of the Director Position Designation

Mr. Gaurav Kharbanda Independent Director Chairman

Mrs. Disha Kotecha Non-Executive Member

Mr. Arun Menon Independent Director Member

Tenure

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall continue to be in function as a committee of the Board until otherwise resolved by the
Board.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee:
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Our Company has constituted the Stakeholders Relationship Committee in terms of Section 178 sub section (5) and other applicable
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014. The Stakeholders
Relationship Committee presently consists of the following Directors of the Board:

Name of the Director Position Designation

Mrs. Disha Kotecha Non-Executive Director Chairman

Mr. Gaurav Kharbanda Independent Director Member

Mr. Chirag Kotecha Whole Time Director Member

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company would act as the Secretary to the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee.

Tenure

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee shall continue to be in function as a committee of the Board until otherwise resolved by the Board,
to carry out the functions of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as approved by the Board.

CSR Committee :

Our Company has constituted the CSR Committee in terms of Section 135 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of the Companies (CSR) Rules, 2014. The CSR Committee presently consists of the following Directors of the Board:

Name of the Director Position Designation

Mr. Anmol Singh Jaggi Managing Director Chairman

Mr. Gaurav Kharbanda Independent Director Member

Mr. Chirag Kotecha Whole Time Director Member

Policy on Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Senior Employees Appointment and Remuneration

The Remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of achievements on a periodical basis. The
remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice and is designed to create a high-performance culture. It enables the
Company to attract, retain and motivate employees to achieve results. The Company has made adequate disclosures to the members on the
remuneration paid to Directors from time to time. The Company's Policy on director's appointment and remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under Section 178 (3) of the Act is
available on the website of the Company at www.matrixgas.in. 

Evaluation of Directors, Board and Committees

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and individual directors pursuant to
the provisions of the Act.

Directorate

There has been a no change in director of the company.
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None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified under Section 164 of Companies Act 2013.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is
hereby confirmed that:

  •   In the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements for financial year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable Accounting Standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

  •   The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the loss of the Company for
the year ended on that date;

  •   The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

  •   The Directors had prepared the Annual Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 on a ‘going concern’ basis;

  •   The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were
adequate and operating effectively.

Related Party Transactions:

There are Related party transactions were entered into during the financial year 31st March 2024 and it is annexed as Annexure A.

Material Changes and Commitments if any affecting the financial position of the Company:

There was no material change and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the financial year ended on
March 31, 2024 and the date of this report.

Meetings of the Board:

During the year, Twenty-Seven Board Meetings were held.

Risk Management:

The Company has a business risk management framework to identify, evaluate business risks and opportunities. This framework seeks to
create transparency, minimise adverse impact on the business objective and enhance company’s competitive advantage. The business risk
framework defines the risk management approach across the Company at various levels including documentation and reporting. The
framework has different risk models, which helps in identifying risk trend, exposure and potential impact analysis at a Company level.

Auditors:

M/s. Keyur Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants were Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 23 -24. The Board
recommends for their re-appointment as a statutory Auditor of the Company upto the subsequent Annual General Meeting.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules made thereunder, the Company shall spend, in every
financial year, at least two per cent of the average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years in
pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. In Financial Year 2022-2023 company has Profit Before Tax is Rs. 42.35 Crore,
hence, the Company is liable for spending the amount on account of CSR in the year 2023-2024. The Company in need of spending Rs.
28,31,409.00/- during the financial year 2023-24 and the same has been spend the details of which mentioned in Annexure B.

Secretarial Auditor

The Board of directors pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
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Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, has appointed CS Jatin Kapadia (CP. No. 12043) of M/s K. Jatin & Co., Practicing
Company Secretary, Ahmedabad as Secretarial Auditor of the Company to conduct the Secretarial Audit as per the provisions of the said Act
for the Financial Year 2023-24.

A Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 is annexed herewith as “Annexure-C” in Form MR-3. There are no adverse
observations in the Secretarial Audit Report which call for explanation.

Safety of Women Employee:

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules made
there under, Your Company has women employee in the organization but till today there is no complain raised by any women employee,
hence no need to constitute any committee for the same.

Particulars of Employees:

There were no employees in respect of whom information is required to be given pursuant to Section 197 of the Act read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and individual directors pursuant to
the provisions of the Act.

The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria such as the board
composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of criteria such
as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the board as a whole and the Chairman of the
Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such
as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful
and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

In the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the
performance of the board, its committees, and individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of independent directors was
done by the entire board, excluding the independent director being evaluated.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

As the Company does not involve any manufacturing activity, most of the information’s as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014 is not applicable the Company.

Significant and Material Orders:

No orders passed by the regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status or operations in futures of the Company during
the year under review.

Internal Financial Controls and their adequacy:

The Company has a well-established Internal Control System, commensurate with size, scale and complexity of its operations. The Company
strives to maintain a dynamic system of internal controls over financial reporting to ensure reliable financial record-keeping. The internal
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively so as to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business operations.
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ANNUAL RETURN

A copy of the Annual Return as of March 31, 2024, pursuant to the sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
11(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and forming part of this Report is placed on the website of the
Company as per provisions of Section 134 (3)(a) and is available at the following link i.e. https://www.matrixgas.com.

Acknowledgement:

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and various Government Authorities for their
continued support extended to your Companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the
shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

For Matrix Gas and Renewables Limited

Anmol Singh Jaggi

Managing Director

DIN - 01293305

Date: 05.11.2024

Place: Ahmedabad

ANNEXURE - “A” TO DIRECTORS REPORT

FORM - AOC- 2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub–section (1) of section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto:

  •   Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis : Nil

  •   Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name of Related

Party & Nature of

Relationship

Nature of

Contract/

Arrangement

/transactions

Duration

Contract/

arrangement/

transactions

Silent Terms of the
Contract/arrangement/

transactions including

value if any

Date of

Approval

by the

Board

Amount
paid as

Advance

if Any

Gensol Engineering Limited

Sale/Purchase of

goods/services, Rent
and Interest

NIL Rs. 80,00,00,000.00 (Rupees
Eighty Crore Only)

NIL

Gosolar Ventures Private Limited &
Group Company

Sale/Purchase of

goods/services, Rent
and Interest

NIL Rs. 70,00,00,000.00 (Rupees
Sixty Crore Only)

NIL
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Param Care Pvt. Ltd.
Sale/Purchase of

goods/services, Rent
and Interest

NIL Rs. 50,00,00,000.00 (Rupees
Fifty Crore Only)

NIL

By and on Behalf of the Board of Directors,

For, Matrix Gas and Renewables Limited

Sd/-

Date: November 5, 2024 Anmol Singh Jaggi

Place: Ahmedabad Managing Director

(DIN:01293305)

Annexure B

Annual Report on CSR Activities For Financial Year 2023-24

  •   Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Gensol Engineering Limited adopted CSR policy which intent to make a positive difference to society. Company’s vision is to drive ‘holistic
empowerment’ of the community through implementation of sustainable initiative which will have maximum societal impact by identifying
the critical needs and gaps. The company carry out any one or more of the CSR activities, notified under the section 135 of the Companies
Act 2013 and rules made there under and as amended from time to time.

  •   Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl.
No.

Name of
Director

Designation / Nature
of Directorship

Number of meetings of CSR
Committee held during the year

Number of meetings of CSR Committee
attended during the year

1. Mr. Anmol
Singh Jaggi

Managing Director 2 2

2. Mr. Gaurav
Kharbanda

Independent Director 2 2

3. Mr. Chirag
Kotecha

Whole-time Director 2 2

  •   Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the
website of the company.

https://www.matrixgas.in

  •   Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. :

Not Applicable

  •   Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any : Not Applicable
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Sl.
No.

Financial
Year

Amount available for set-off from preceding financial
years (in Rs)

Amount required to be set-off for the financial year,
if any (in Rs)

1

2

3

Total

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) : Rs. 14,15,70,439/-

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) : Rs. 28,31,409./-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous financial years. N.A.

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: N.A.

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 28,31,409/-

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Spent for the Financial
Year. (in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to Unspent
CSR Account as per section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per second proviso to section
135(5).

Amount. Date of
transfer.

Name of
the Fund

Amount. Date of
transfer.

Rs. 28,60,000.00/- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Sl.
No.

Name
of the
Project.

Item from
the list of
activities
in
Schedule
VII to the
Act.

Local area
(Yes/No).

Location
of the
project.

Project
duration.

Amount
allocated
for the
project
(in Rs.).

Amount
spent in
the
current
financial
Year (in
Rs.).

Amount
transferred
to Unspent
CSR
Account for
the project
as per
Section
135(6) (in
Rs.).

Mode of
Implementation
- Direct
(Yes/No).

Mode of
Implementation
- Through
Implementing
Agency
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State. District. Name CSR
Registration
number.

1.

2.

3.

Total

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Sl.
No.

Name of the
Project

Item from the
list of
activities in
schedule VII
to the Act.

Local area
(Yes/ No).

Location of
the project.

Amount spent
for the project
(in Rs.).

Mode of
implementation
- Direct
(Yes/No).

Mode of
implementation
- Through
implementing
agency.

State. District. Name.
CSR
registration
number

1.

Eliminate
Poverty,
Hunger and
Malnutrition

Item No. 1 in
Schedule VII
of the act

yes Ahmedabad Rs.27,60,000/- No
Jivan Jyot

Foundation
CSR00006563

Eliminate
Poverty,
Hunger and
Malnutrition

Item No. 1 in
Schedule VII
of the act

yes Ahmedabad Rs.1,00,000/- No

Chanakya

Mandal

Pariwar

CSR00007728

Total Rs.28,60,000/-

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : N.A.

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : N.A.

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : Rs. 28,60,000/-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any : NIL

Sl.
No.

Particular Amount (in
Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)
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(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if
any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL

Sl.
No.

Preceding
Financial
Year.

Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account
under section 135 (6) (in
Rs.)

Amount spent in
the reporting
Financial Year (in
Rs.).

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as
per section 135(6), if any.

Amount remaining to be
spent in succeeding
financial years. (in Rs.)

Name
of the
Fund

Amount
(in Rs). Date of transfer.

1.

2.

3.

Total

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

Sl.
No.

Project
ID.

Name
of the
Project.

Financial Year in
which the project
was commenced.

Project
duration.

Total amount
allocated for
the project (in
Rs.).

Amount spent on the
project in the
reporting Financial
Year (in Rs).

Cumulative amount
spent at the end of
reporting Financial
Year. (in Rs.)

Status of the
project -
Completed
/Ongoing.

1

2

3

Total

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the
financial year : NOT APPLICABLE
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(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5) : NOT
APPLICABLE

Anmol Singh Jaggi

Chairman of CSR Committee

DIN : -01293305

Gaurav Kharbanda

Member of CSR Committee

DIN : 08440746

Date : November 5, 2024

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year Ended 31st March 2024

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 }

To

The Members

Matrix Gas and Renewables Limited

[CIN: U74999GJ2018PLC101075]

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices
by Matrix Gas and Renewables Limited (hereinafter called ‘the Company’ or ‘MATRIX) having CIN: U74999GJ2018PLC101075.
Secretarial Audit was conducted, in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial period ended on 31st
March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and
Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns, filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial
year ended on 31st March 2024 according to the provisions of:

  •   The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
  •   The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder [Not Applicable]; 
  •   The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
  •   Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment,
Overseas Direct Investment and External commercial Borrowings; 
  •   The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-
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  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; Not applicable [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; and (i) The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014. - [Not Applicable] 
  •   Compliances/processes/systems under other specific applicable Laws (as applicable to the industry) to the Company are being verified on
the basis of periodic certificate under internal Compliance system submitted to the Board of Directors of the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

  •   Secretarial Standards, as amended from time to time, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. - Generally complied with. 
  •   The Listing Agreements and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 [Not Applicable].

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, and Standards
etc.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, if any. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All the decisions made in the Board/Committee meeting(s) were carried out with
unanimous consent of the all the Directors/Members present during the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company
to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, no specific events / actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of
the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above has occurred in the Company.

Date: 05/11/2024

Place: Ahmedabad

For, K Jatin & Co.

Company Secretaries

(UCN: S2017GJ508600)

____________________________

Jatin H. Kapadia

Proprietor

Certificate of Practice No.: 12043

Membership No: F11418

Peer Review Cert. No: 1753/2022

To,

The Members,

Matrix gas and renewables Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
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  •   Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our Responsibility is to express an opinion
on these secretarial records, based on our inspection of records produced before us for Audit. 
  •   We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the
contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
  •   We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company and our report is
not covering observations/ comments/ weaknesses already pointed out by the other Auditors. 
  •   Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening
of events etc. 
  •   The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis and to give our opinion whether Company has
proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place or not. 
  •   The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company

Date: 05/11/2024

Place: Ahmedabad

For, K Jatin & Co.

Company Secretaries

(UCN: S2017GJ508600)

____________________________

Jatin H. Kapadia

Proprietor

Certificate of Practice No.: 12043

Membership No: F11418

Peer Review Cert. No: 1753/2022

Textual information (2)

Description of state of companies affair
Financial Result: (Standalone) (Amount in Lakh) ParticularsF.Y. 2023-24F.Y. 2022-23 Total Income61,433.8548,981.34 Total
Expenditure56,425.5044,746.76 Profit / (Loss) Before Tax5,008.354,234.58 Less: Current Tax/Provision for Tax 1,289.351,065.87 Profit /
(Loss) After Tax3,719.003,168.71 Financial Performance and Business Operations Review: During the year under review, your Company
has incurred profit of Rs. 3,719.00 Lakhs /- as compared to profit of Rs. 3,168.71 Lakhs /- in the previous year.

Textual information (3)

Details regarding energy conservation
As the Company does not involve any manufacturing activity, most of the information’s as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014 is not applicable the Company.

Textual information (4)

Details regarding technology absorption
As the Company does not involve any manufacturing activity, most of the information’s as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014 is not applicable the Company.

Textual information (5)

Details regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo
As the Company does not involve any manufacturing activity, most of the information’s as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014 is not applicable the Company.
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Textual information (6)

Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement
Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is
hereby confirmed that: (i)In the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements for financial year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable
Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any; (ii)The Directors had selected
such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;
(iii)The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; (iv)
The Directors had prepared the Annual Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 on a ‘going concern’ basis; (v) The
Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were adequate and
operating effectively.

Textual information (7)

Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [Text Block]

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided in the Standalone Financial Statement (Please refer
Note 18 to the Standalone Financial Statement)
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Textual information (8)

Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 188(1) [Text Block]

There are Related party transactions were entered into during the financial year 31st March 2024 and it is annexed as Annexure A.

ANNEXURE - “A” TO DIRECTORS REPORT

FORM - AOC- 2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub–section (1) of section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto:

  •   Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis : Nil

  •   Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name of Related

Party & Nature of

Relationship

Nature of

Contract/

Arrangement

/transactions

Duration

Contract/

arrangement/

transactions

Silent Terms of the
Contract/arrangement/

transactions including

value if any

Date of

Approval

by the

Board

Amount
paid as

Advance

if Any

Gensol Engineering Limited

Sale/Purchase of

goods/services, Rent
and Interest

NIL Rs. 80,00,00,000.00 (Rupees
Eighty Crore Only)

NIL

Gosolar Ventures Private Limited &
Group Company

Sale/Purchase of

goods/services, Rent
and Interest

NIL Rs. 70,00,00,000.00 (Rupees
Sixty Crore Only)

NIL

Param Care Pvt. Ltd.

Sale/Purchase of

goods/services, Rent
and Interest

NIL Rs. 50,00,00,000.00 (Rupees
Fifty Crore Only)

NIL

By and on Behalf of the Board of Directors,

For, Matrix Gas and Renewables Limited

Sd/-

Date: November 5, 2024 Anmol Singh Jaggi

Place: Ahmedabad Managing Director

(DIN:01293305)
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Textual information (9)

Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) [Text Block]

A copy of the Annual Return as of March 31, 2024, pursuant to the sub-section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
11(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and forming part of this Report is placed on the website of the
Company as per provisions of Section 134 (3)(a) and is available at the following link i.e. https://www.matrixgas.com.

Textual information (10)

Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on directors appointment and remuneration including
other matters provided under section 178(3) [Text Block]

The Remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of achievements on a periodical basis. The
remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice and is designed to create a high-performance culture. It enables the
Company to attract, retain and motivate employees to achieve results. The Company has made adequate disclosures to the members on the
remuneration paid to Directors from time to time. The Company's Policy on director's appointment and remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under Section 178 (3) of the Act is
available on the website of the Company at www.matrixgas.in. 

Textual information (11)

Disclosure of statement on development and implementation of risk management policy [Text Block]

The Company has a business risk management framework to identify, evaluate business risks and opportunities. This framework seeks to
create transparency, minimise adverse impact on the business objective and enhance company’s competitive advantage. The business risk
framework defines the risk management approach across the Company at various levels including documentation and reporting. The
framework has different risk models, which helps in identifying risk trend, exposure and potential impact analysis at a Company level.

Textual information (12)

Details on policy development and implementation by company on corporate social responsibility initiatives taken
during year [Text Block]

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules made thereunder, the Company shall spend, in every
financial year, at least two per cent of the average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years in
pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. In Financial Year 2022-2023 company has Profit Before Tax is Rs. 42.35 Crore,
hence, the Company is liable for spending the amount on account of CSR in the year 2023-2024. The Company in need of spending Rs.
28,31,409.00/- during the financial year 2023-24 and the same has been spend the details of which mentioned in Annexure B.
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Textual information (13)

Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [Text Block]

Financial Result: (Standalone)

(Amount in Lakh)

Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y. 2022-23

Total Income 61,433.85 48,981.34

Total Expenditure 56,425.50 44,746.76

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 5,008.35 4,234.58

Less: Current Tax/Provision for Tax 1,289.35 1,065.87

Profit / (Loss) After Tax 3,719.00 3,168.71

Textual information (14)

Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were appointed or have resigned during year [Text Block]

Key Managerial Personnel

The Board of directors of the company as on March 31, 2024 are as under,

Sr. No. Name Designation

1 Anmol Singh Jaggi Managing Director

2 Chirag Nareshbhai Kotecha Whole-time Director

3 Gaurav Kharbanda Independent Director

4 Arun Menon Independent Director

5 Disha Chirag Kotecha Non-Executive Non -Independent Director

6 Pavan Ishwarlal Arya Chief Financial officer

7 Keval Dipakkumar Dave Company Secretary
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Textual information (15)

Disclosure of companies which have become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during year [Text Block]

Subsidiary / Holding Company:

There is three Subsidiary company as on March 31, 2024.

  •   Matrix Gasonet Private Limited 
  •   Matrix Electrolyser Private Limited 
  •   Build H2 Infra Private Limited

Textual information (16)

Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements [Text Block]

The Company has a well-established Internal Control System, commensurate with size, scale and complexity of its operations. The Company
strives to maintain a dynamic system of internal controls over financial reporting to ensure reliable financial record-keeping. The internal
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively so as to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business operations.

Textual information (17)

Disclosure of appointment and remuneration of managerial personnels [Text Block]

The Board of directors of the company as on March 31, 2024 are as under,

Sr. No. Name Designation

1 Anmol Singh Jaggi Managing Director

2 Chirag Nareshbhai Kotecha Whole-time Director

3 Gaurav Kharbanda Independent Director

4 Arun Menon Independent Director

5 Disha Chirag Kotecha Non-Executive Non -Independent Director

6 Pavan Ishwarlal Arya Chief Financial officer

7 Keval Dipakkumar Dave Company Secretary
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[400200] Disclosures - Auditors report

Details regarding auditors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Auditors [Axis] 1

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Details regarding auditors [Abstract] 
      Details regarding auditors [LineItems] 
         Category of auditor Auditors firm

         Name of audit firm Keyur Shah &
Associates

         Name of auditor signing report 

AKHLAQ AHMAD
MOHAMMAD
H A N I F
MUTVALLI

         Firms registration number of audit firm 333288W

         Membership number of auditor 181329

         Address of auditors Ahmedabad

         Permanent account number of auditor or auditor's firm AAZFX8077G

         SRN of form ADT-1 F60794542

         Date of signing audit report by auditors 04/09/2024

         Date of signing of balance sheet by auditors 04/09/2024
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Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Axis]
Auditor's

favourable remark
[Member]

Clause not
applicable
[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
   auditors' report [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
      auditors' report [LineItems] 

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets Textual information
(18) [See below]

            Disclosure relating to quantitative details of fixed assets 

a.The Company is
maintaining proper
records showing full
particulars,
inc lud ing
quantitative details
and situation of
Property, Plant,
Equipment and
intangible Assets;

            Disclosure relating to physical verification and material discrepancies of fixed 
            assets 

Textual information
(19) [See below]

            Disclosure relating to title deeds of immovable properties Textual information
(20) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to inventories Textual information
(21) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans Textual information
(22) [See below]

            Disclosure about loans granted to parties covered under section 189 of companies 
            act 

Textual information
(23) [See below]

            Disclosure relating to terms and conditions of loans granted Textual information
(24) [See below]

            Disclosure regarding receipt of loans granted Textual information
(25) [See below]

            Disclosure regarding terms of recovery of loans granted Textual information
(26) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of 
         Companies Act, 2013 

Textual information
(27) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted Textual information
(28) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost records 

The Provisions
regard ing
maintenance of the
cost records under
section 148(1) of
the Act are not
applicable to the
Company.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [TextBlock] Textual information
(29) [See below]

            Disclosure relating to regularity in payment of undisputed statutory dues 
            [TextBlock] 

Textual information
(30) [See below]

            Disclosure relating to disputed statutory dues [TextBlock] Textual information
(31) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues Textual information
(32) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for 
         purpose for which those were raised 

Not Applicable

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the 
         company by its officers or its employees reported during period 

Textual information
(33) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration Textual information
(34) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to Nidhi Company 

As the Company is
not  a Nidhi
Company and the
Nidhi Rules, 2014
are not applicable to
it, the reporting
under Clause 3(xii)
of the Order is not
applicable to the
Company.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties Textual information
(35) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private 
         placement of shares or convertible debentures 

Textual information
(36) [See below]
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         Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors 
         or persons connected with him 

Textual information
(37) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to registration under section 45-IA of 
         Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

Textual information
(38) [See below]

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (39) 
[See below]

   Whether companies auditors report order is applicable on company Yes

   Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or 
   contains adverse remarks 

No

Textual information (18)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets
a.The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant,
Equipment and intangible Assets; b.The Property, Plant, Equipment are physically verified by the management according to a phased
programme, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the Property, Plant, and Equipment has been physically verified by
the management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. c.The title deeds of all the immovable
properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as
disclosed in Note 12 to the standalone financial statements, are held in the name of the Company. d.The Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant, and Equipment during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
company. e.Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the
Company for holding Benami property under Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988(as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami
Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1998(45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the
company has appropriately disclosed the details in its standalone financial statements does not arise.

Textual information (19)

Disclosure relating to physical verification and material discrepancies of fixed assets
b.The Property, Plant, Equipment are physically verified by the management according to a phased programme, designed to cover all the
items over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the Property, Plant, and Equipment has been physically verified by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

Textual information (20)

Disclosure relating to title deeds of immovable properties
c.The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in Note 12 to the standalone financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

Textual information (21)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to inventories
a.The physical verification of inventory (Including inventory with third parties, if any) has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedures of such verification by Management is appropriate. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of
inventory. The Company has borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly returns or statements of current
assets filed by the Company with banks are in agreement with the unaudited books of accounts and borrowing terms except in case of quarter
ended 31st March, ‘24 where the Company has filed statement of different date with the bank. b.During the year, the Company has
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 5 Crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Company has
filed quarterly returns or statements with such banks, which are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.
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Textual information (22)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans
a)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has provided any security or granted advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnership or any other parties during the year. The details related to same as under. Types of PartiesAggregate Loans Granted during the
year (Rs. In lakhs)Balance Outstanding as on 31-03-2024 (Rs in Lakhs) Loans Given: Gensol Consultants Private Limited370.51Nil Gosolar
Ventures Private Limited740.48185.51 Param Care Private Limited5,651.612,580.14 Anvi Power Investments Private
Limited2,500.002,500.00 b)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures carried out by us, in
our opinion no investments has been made and guarantees provided during the year and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and
guarantees provided during the year are prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company. c)According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, in our opinion, the
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been regular. Further, the Company
has not given any advances in the nature of loans to any party during the year. d)According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans
given. Further, the Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans to any party during the year. e)According to the information
and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan or advance in the nature of
loan granted falling due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans
given to same parties. f)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any
terms or period of repayment.

Textual information (23)

Disclosure about loans granted to parties covered under section 189 of companies act
a)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has provided any security or granted advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnership or any other parties during the year. The details related to same as under. Types of PartiesAggregate Loans Granted during the
year (Rs. In lakhs)Balance Outstanding as on 31-03-2024 (Rs in Lakhs) Loans Given: Gensol Consultants Private Limited370.51Nil Gosolar
Ventures Private Limited740.48185.51 Param Care Private Limited5,651.612,580.14 Anvi Power Investments Private
Limited2,500.002,500.00

Textual information (24)

Disclosure relating to terms and conditions of loans granted
b)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures carried out by us, in our opinion no
investments has been made and guarantees provided during the year and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and guarantees
provided during the year are prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

Textual information (25)

Disclosure regarding receipt of loans granted
c)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in the case
of loans given, in our opinion, the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have
been regular. Further, the Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans to any party during the year.

Textual information (26)

Disclosure regarding terms of recovery of loans granted
d)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there is no
overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans given. Further, the Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans
to any party during the year.

Textual information (27)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013
In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or provided any
guarantees or security in respect to any parties covered under the Section 185 of the Act. The company has not given guarantees or provided
security requiring compliance under section 185 or 186 of the Act, hence clause IV of the order, not applicable to the Company.
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Textual information (28)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted
The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of
the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

Textual information (29)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [Text Block]

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company
is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and
services tax and labour welfare fund, though there were no delay in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including sales tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

  •   There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, value added tax, cess, goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

Textual information (30)

Disclosure relating to regularity in payment of undisputed statutory dues [Text Block]

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company
is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and
services tax and labour welfare fund, though there were no delay in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including sales tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

Textual information (31)

Disclosure relating to disputed statutory dues [Text Block]

  •   There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, value added tax, cess, goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

Textual information (32)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues
a.According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year. b.According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority. c.In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not obtained any term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix) (C) of the order is not applicable.
d.According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not used funds raised on short-term basis for the long-term
purposes. e.According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements
of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. f.According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.
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Textual information (33)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or its employees
reported during period

a.During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management. b.During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under Section 143(12) of the
Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 has been filed with the Central
Government. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. c.During the course of our
examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not received whistle-blower complaints during the year, which
have been considered by us for any bearing on our audit and reporting.

Textual information (34)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration
(h)With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the Act: In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with
the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of
the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be
commented upon by us.

Textual information (35)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties
The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The
details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required under Accounting Standard 18
“Related Party Disclosures” specified under Section 133 of the Act.

Textual information (36)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures

) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries)
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
ultimate beneficiaries. (b) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall: a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or b. provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Textual information (37)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him
The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on
compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act under Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Textual information (38)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to registration under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
a)The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting
under Clause 3(xvi)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. b)In our opinion, there is no core investment company
within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.
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Textual information (39)

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of

\

ssMatrix Gas and Renewables Limited

(Formerly known as ssMatrix Gas and Renewables Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Matrix Gas and Renewables Limited (Formerly known as Matrix Gas and
Renewables Private Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31th March 2024, and the statement of Profit and
Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year ended 31th March 2024, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit/loss, and its cash flows for
the year ended March 31, 2024.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters and there is no any Key Audit Matters which need to be reported.

Information Other than the financial statements and Auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
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accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
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and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

  •   Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
  •   Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
  •   Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management. 
  •   Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern. 
  •   Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

  •   As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

  •   As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

  •   We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit. 
  •   In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books. 
  •   The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account. 
  •   In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
  •   On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31th March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31th March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
  •   With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 
  •   With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

  •   The Company has not any pending litigation which should require to disclose on its financial position. 
  •   The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 
  •   There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 
  •   
  •   The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
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that the Intermediary shall: 
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  •   directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on
behalf of the Company or 
  •   provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

  •   The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the accounts, no funds have been received
by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

  •   directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on
behalf of the Funding Party or 
  •   Provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

  •   Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material misstatement.

  •   No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

  •   With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during
the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the
limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the
Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

For Keyur Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN.: 333288W

Akhlaq Ahmad Mutvalli

Partner

Membership No.: 181329 Date: 04th September, 2024

UDIN - 24181329BKCCIU1408 Place: Ahmedabad

“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & ‘Regulatory Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial
statements of the Company for the period ended March 31, 2023:

  •   Property, Plant, Equipment and intangible Assets:

  •   The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant,
Equipment and intangible Assets;

  •   The Property, Plant, Equipment are physically verified by the management according to a phased programme, designed to cover all the
items over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the Property, Plant, and Equipment has been physically verified by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

  •   The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in Note 12 to the standalone financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

  •   The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and Equipment during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of the
Order is not applicable to the company.

  •   Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for
holding Benami property under Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988(as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transaction
(Prohibition) Act, 1998(45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the company has
appropriately disclosed the details in its standalone financial statements does not arise.



 

35

MATRIX GAS AND RENEWABLES LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

  •   Inventory:

  •   The physical verification of inventory (Including inventory with third parties, if any) has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedures of such verification by Management is appropriate. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of
inventory. The Company has borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly returns or statements of current
assets filed by the Company with banks are in agreement with the unaudited books of accounts and borrowing terms except in case of quarter
ended 31st March, ‘24 where the Company has filed statement of different date with the bank.

  •   During the year, the Company has sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 5 Crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of
security of current assets. The Company has filed quarterly returns or statements with such banks, which are in agreement with the books of
account of the Company.

  •   Loans/Advance/Investments given by the Company:

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has provided any security or granted advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnership or any other parties during the year. The details related to same as under.

Types of Parties
Aggregate Loans Granted during the year

(Rs. In lakhs)

Balance Outstanding as on 31-03-2024

(Rs in Lakhs)

Loans Given:

Gensol Consultants Private Limited 370.51 Nil

Gosolar Ventures Private Limited 740.48 185.51

Param Care Private Limited 5,651.61 2,580.14

Anvi Power Investments Private Limited 2,500.00 2,500.00

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures carried out by us, in our opinion no
investments has been made and guarantees provided during the year and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and guarantees
provided during the year are prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in the case
of loans given, in our opinion, the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have
been regular. Further, the Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans to any party during the year.

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there is no
overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans given. Further, the Company has not given any advances in the nature of loans
to any party during the year.

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there is no
loan or advance in the nature of loan granted falling due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle
the over dues of existing loans given to same parties.

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period
of repayment.

  •   Loans to directors & Investment by the Company:

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or provided any
guarantees or security in respect to any parties covered under the Section 185 of the Act. The company has not given guarantees or provided
security requiring compliance under section 185 or 186 of the Act, hence clause IV of the order, not applicable to the Company.

  •   Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of
the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
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  •   Cost records:

The Provisions regarding maintenance of the cost records under section 148(1) of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

  •   Statutory Dues:

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company
is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and
services tax and labour welfare fund, though there were no delay in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including sales tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

  •   There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, value added tax, cess, goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

  •   Unrecorded income

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, there are no transactions in the
books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,
that has not been recorded in the books of account.

  •   Repayment of Loans:

  •   According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year.

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not
been declared Willful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

  •   In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not obtained any term loans during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix) (C) of the order is not applicable.

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not used funds raised on short-term basis for the long-term
purposes.

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the
Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

  •   According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised
loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

  •   Utilization of IPO & FPO and Private Placement and Preferential issues:

(a) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or b. provide any guarantee, security or the like
to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(b) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall: a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or b. provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

  •   Reporting of Fraud:

  •   During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

  •   During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in
Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 has been filed with the Central Government.
Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

  •   During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not received whistle-blower
complaints during the year, which have been considered by us for any bearing on our audit and reporting.

  •   NIDHI Company:
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As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

  •   Related Party Transaction:

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The
details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required under Accounting Standard 18
“Related Party Disclosures” specified under Section 133 of the Act.

  •   Internal Audit

  •   In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

  •   The Reports of the internal Auditor for the year under audit have been considered by us.

  •   Non-Cash Transaction:

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on
compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act under Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

  •   Register under RBI Act, 1934:

  •   The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting
under Clause 3(xvi)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

  •   In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

  •   Cash Losses

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately preceding financial year.

  •   Auditor’s resignation

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the Provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not
applicable.

  •   Financial Position

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

  •   Corporate Social Responsibility

The Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 in relation to Corporate Social Responsibility are applicable to the Company and
the details of same is disclosed in Note no. 42.

For Keyur Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN.: 333288W

Akhlaq Ahmad Mutvalli

Partner
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Membership No.: 181329 Date: 04th September, 2024

UDIN - 24181329BKCCIU1408 Place: Ahmedabad

“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of Matrix Gas And Renewables Limited
(Formerly known as Gensol Renewables Private Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Matrix Gas And Renewables Limited (Formerly known as Gensol
Renewables Private Limited) (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the period ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Keyur Shah & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN.: 333288W

Akhlaq Ahmad Mutvalli

Partner

Membership No.: 181329 Date: 04th September, 2024

UDIN - 24181329BKCCIU1408 Place: Ahmedabad

[400500] Disclosures - Secretarial audit report

Details of signatories of secretarial audit report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Signatories of secretarial audit report [Axis] 1

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Details of signatories of secretarial audit report [Abstract] 
      Details of signatories of secretarial audit report [LineItems] 
         Category of secretarial auditor Individual

         Name of secretarial auditor signing report 
JATINBHAI
HARISHBHAI
KAPADIA

         Membership number of secretarial auditor 11418

         Certificate of practice number of secretarial auditor 12043

         Address of secretarial auditors ahmedabad

         Permanent account number of secretarial auditor or secretarial auditors firm AQZPK4970G

         Date of signing secretarial audit report 05/11/2024

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure in secretarial audit report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (40) 
[See below]

   Whether secretarial audit report is applicable on company Yes

   Whether secretarial audit report has been qualified or has any 
   observation or other remarks 

No
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Textual information (40)

Disclosure in secretarial audit report explanatory [Text Block]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year Ended 31st March 2024

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 }

To

The Members

Matrix Gas and Renewables Limited

[CIN: U74999GJ2018PLC101075]

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices
by Matrix Gas and Renewables Limited (hereinafter called ‘the Company’ or ‘MATRIX) having CIN: U74999GJ2018PLC101075.
Secretarial Audit was conducted, in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial period ended on 31st
March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and
Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns, filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial
year ended on 31st March 2024 according to the provisions of:

  •   The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
  •   The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder [Not Applicable]; 
  •   The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
  •   Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment,
Overseas Direct Investment and External commercial Borrowings; 
  •   The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; Not applicable [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; [Not Applicable] 
  •   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; and (i) The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014. - [Not Applicable] 
  •   Compliances/processes/systems under other specific applicable Laws (as applicable to the industry) to the Company are being verified on
the basis of periodic certificate under internal Compliance system submitted to the Board of Directors of the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

  •   Secretarial Standards, as amended from time to time, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. - Generally complied with. 
  •   The Listing Agreements and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 [Not Applicable].

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, and Standards
etc.
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We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, if any. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All the decisions made in the Board/Committee meeting(s) were carried out with
unanimous consent of the all the Directors/Members present during the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company
to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, no specific events / actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of
the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above has occurred in the Company.

Date: 05/11/2024

Place: Ahmedabad

For, K Jatin & Co.

Company Secretaries

(UCN: S2017GJ508600)

____________________________

Jatin H. Kapadia

Proprietor

Certificate of Practice No.: 12043

Membership No: F11418

Peer Review Cert. No: 1753/2022

To,

The Members,

Matrix gas and renewables Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

  •   Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our Responsibility is to express an opinion
on these secretarial records, based on our inspection of records produced before us for Audit. 
  •   We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the
contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
  •   We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company and our report is
not covering observations/ comments/ weaknesses already pointed out by the other Auditors. 
  •   Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening
of events etc. 
  •   The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis and to give our opinion whether Company has
proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place or not. 
  •   The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company

For, K Jatin & Co.

Company Secretaries

(UCN: S2017GJ508600)

____________________________
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Date: 05/11/2024

Place: Ahmedabad

Jatin H. Kapadia

Proprietor

Certificate of Practice No.: 12043

Membership No: F11418

Peer Review Cert. No: 1753/2022

[100100] Balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Shareholders' funds [Abstract] 
         Share capital 2,644.85 1,501 1

         Reserves and surplus 39,607.73 1,678.27

         Total shareholders' funds 42,252.58 3,179.27

      Share application money pending allotment 0 0

      Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Long-term borrowings 27.31 0

         Other long-term liabilities 15 15

         Long-term provisions 7.11 1.71

         Total non-current liabilities 49.42 16.71

      Current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Short-term borrowings 2,393.32 2,885.71

         Trade payables (A)   6,984.32 (B)   1,143.53

         Other current liabilities 1,351.42 319.81

         Short-term provisions 1,091 764.29

         Total current liabilities 11,820.06 5,113.34

      Total equity and liabilities 54,122.06 8,309.32

   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Fixed assets [Abstract] 
            Tangible assets 49.4 7.02 0

            Intangible assets 0 0

            Tangible assets capital work-in-progress 450.71
(C)   450.71

            Total fixed assets 500.11 457.73

         Non-current investments 3 0

         Deferred tax assets (net) 0.27 0.23

         Long-term loans and advances 0 0

         Other non-current assets 57.92 3,121.25

         Total non-current assets 561.3 3,579.21

      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Current investments 0 0

         Inventories 232.73 0

         Trade receivables 20,341.66 170.9

         Cash and bank balances 22,361.99 1,464.51

         Short-term loans and advances 7,400.53 2,976.27

         Other current assets 3,223.85 118.43

         Total current assets 53,560.76 4,730.11

      Total assets 54,122.06 8,309.32
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Footnotes
 (A)

ii) Total outstanding dues other than micro enterprise and small enterprise

 (B)

i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise 648.55

ii) Total outstanding dues other than micro enterprise and small enterprise 494.98

 (C)

Capital Work-In-Progress

Particulars Solar Plant Total

Gross block

As at April 1, 2020 450.71 450.71

Additions during the year 0.00 0.00

Sold / Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00

As at March 31, 2021 450.71 450.71

Additions during the year 0.00 0.00

Sold / Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00

As at March 31, 2022 450.71 450.71

Additions during the year 0.00 0.00

Sold / Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00

As at March 31, 2023 450.71 450.71

[400300] Disclosures - Signatories of financial statements

Details of directors signing financial statements [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Directors signing financial statements [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
Details of signatories of financial statements [Abstract] 
   Details of directors signing financial statements [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing financial statements [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing financial statements [Abstract] 
            First name of director ANMOL CHIRAG

            Middle name of director SINGH NARESHBHAI

            Last name of director JAGGI KOTECHA

         Designation of director Managing Director Wholetime Director

         Director identification number of director 01293305 09825333

         Date of signing of financial statements by director 04/09/2024 04/09/2024

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

      Name of company secretary KEVAL DIPAKKUMAR DAVE

      Permanent account number of company secretary BCFPD0559K

      Date of signing of financial statements by company secretary 04/09/2024

      Name of chief financial officer PAVAN ISHWARLAL ARYA

      Permanent account number of chief financial officer ARCPA1105H

      Date of signing of financial statements by chief financial officer 04/09/2024
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[100400] Cash flow statement, indirect

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 
   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes

   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 
      Profit before extraordinary items and tax 5,008.35 4,234.58

      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments to profit (loss) [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for finance costs 296.01 324.24

            Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 7.13 0.77

            Other adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) (A)   -483.83 (B)   -54.64

            Total adjustments to profit (loss) -180.69 270.37

         Adjustments for working capital [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories -232.73 0

            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables -20,170.76 -169.16

            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets -3,105.42 776.11

            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables 5,840.79 1,143.53

            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 1,031.61 319.37

            Adjustments for provisions -0.39 2.01

            Total adjustments for working capital -16,636.9 2,071.86

         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) -16,817.59 2,342.23

      Net cash flows from (used in) operations -11,809.24 6,576.81

      Income taxes paid (refund) 962.31 307.04

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities before extraordinary 
      items 

-12,771.55 6,269.77

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities -12,771.55 6,269.77

   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 
      Purchase of tangible assets 49.51 7.78

      Interest received 489.25 56.36

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash (C)   -1,363.93 (D)   -5,229.04

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

-924.19 -5,180.46

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -924.19 -5,180.46

   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from issuing shares 1,143.85 0

      Proceeds from borrowings (E)   17,168.79 (F)   42,652.71

      Repayments of borrowings (G)   17,633.87 (H)   41,953.29

      Interest paid 296.01 324.24

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash 34,210.46 0

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

34,593.22 375.18

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 34,593.22 375.18

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 

20,897.48 1,464.49

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 20,897.48 1,464.49

   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 22,361.99 1,464.51 0.02
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Footnotes
 (A)

Provision for Gratuity 5.42

Interest income (489.25)

 (B)

Provision for Gratuity 1.72

Interest income (56.36)

 (C)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Short Term Loans and advances (4,424.26)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 3,063.33

(Increase)/ Decrease in Short Term Loans and advances (3.00)

 (D)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Short Term Loans and advances (2,123.81)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Non Current Assets (3,105.23)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Short Term Loans and advances -

 (E)

Proceeds from long term borrowings 39.11

Proceeds from short term borrowings 17,129.68

 (F)

Proceeds from short term borrowings

 (G)

Repayment of long term borrowings (4.85)

Repayment of Short term borrowings (17,629.02)

 (H)

Repayment of Short term borrowings

[200100] Notes - Share capital

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member] Shareholder 2 [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Equity Equity Equity

         Name of shareholder Anmol Singh Jaggi Anmol Singh Jaggi Puneet Singh Jaggi Puneet Singh Jaggi

         PAN of shareholder AGNPJ4504B AGNPJ4504B AHRPI5583B AHRPI5583B

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 36,77,450 [shares] 36,77,450 [shares] 32,18,144 [shares] 35,93,394

         Percentage of shareholding in company 13.90% 24.50% 12.17% 23.94%
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Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 3 [Member] Shareholder 4 [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Equity Equity Equity

         Name of shareholder Chirag Kotecha Chirag Kotecha Disha Kotecha Disha Kotecha

         PAN of shareholder ARNPK4419K ARNPK4419K BKEPK9924N BKEPK9924N

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 35,74,950 [shares] 33,02,200 [shares] 33,02,200 [shares] 33,02,200

         Percentage of shareholding in company 13.51% 22.00% 12.49% 22.00%
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of share capital [Axis] Share capital [Member] Equity shares
[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Number of shares authorised [shares] 3,50,00,000 [shares] 2,50,00,000 [shares] 3,50,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 3,500 2,500 3,500

         Number of shares issued [shares] 2,64,48,499 [shares] 1,50,10,000 [shares] 2,64,48,499

         Value of shares issued 2,644.85 1,501 2,644.85

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 2,64,48,499 [shares] 1,50,10,000 [shares] 2,64,48,499

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 2,644.85 1,501 2,644.85

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 2,64,48,499 [shares] 1,50,10,000 [shares] 2,64,48,499

         Total value of shares subscribed 2,644.85 1,501 2,644.85

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 2,64,48,499 [shares] 1,50,10,000 [shares] 2,64,48,499

            Value of shares called 2,644.85 1,501 2,644.85

            Value of shares paid-up 2,644.85 1,501 2,644.85

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 1,50,00,000 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 

[shares] 1,14,38,499 [shares] 0 [shares] 1,14,38,499

                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 

[shares] 1,14,38,499 [shares] 1,50,00,000 [shares] 1,14,38,499

               Decrease in number of shares during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total decrease in number of shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 1,14,38,499 [shares] 1,50,00,000 [shares] 1,14,38,499

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 2,64,48,499 [shares] 1,50,10,000 [shares] 10,000 [shares] 2,64,48,499

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0
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                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 1,500 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 

1,143.85 0 1,143.85

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of employee stock option plan 
                  issued during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 

0 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 

1,143.85 1,500 1,143.85

               Decrease in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0 0

                  Total decrease in share capital during 
                  period 

0 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 1,143.85 1,500 1,143.85

            Share capital at end of period 2,644.85 1,501 1 2,644.85

         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 
         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding 
            company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued 
         pursuant to contracts without payment being 
         received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares 
         issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 1,50,00,000 [shares] 1,50,00,000 [shares] 1,50,00,000

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during 
         last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Terms of securities convertible into 
         equity/preference shares issued along with 
         earliest date of conversion in descending order 
         starting from farthest such date [TextBlock] 
         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, principal 

0 0 0
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               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0 0
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member] Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Equity

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 2,50,00,000 [shares] 3,50,00,000 [shares] 2,50,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 2,500 3,500 2,500

         Number of shares issued [shares] 1,50,10,000 [shares] 2,64,48,499 [shares] 1,50,10,000

         Value of shares issued 1,501 2,644.85 1,501

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 1,50,10,000 [shares] 2,64,48,499 [shares] 1,50,10,000

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 1,501 2,644.85 1,501

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 1,50,10,000 [shares] 2,64,48,499 [shares] 1,50,10,000

         Total value of shares subscribed 1,501 2,644.85 1,501

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 1,50,10,000 [shares] 2,64,48,499 [shares] 1,50,10,000

            Value of shares called 1,501 2,644.85 1,501

            Value of shares paid-up 1,501 2,644.85 1,501

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10 [INR/shares] 10

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully 
         called 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 1,50,00,000 [shares] 0 [shares] 1,50,00,000

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 

[shares] 0 [shares] 1,14,38,499 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 

[shares] 1,50,00,000 [shares] 1,14,38,499 [shares] 1,50,00,000

               Decrease in number of shares during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total decrease in number of shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 1,50,00,000 [shares] 1,14,38,499 [shares] 1,50,00,000

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 1,50,10,000 [shares] 10,000 [shares] 2,64,48,499 [shares] 1,50,10,000

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
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               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 1,500 0 1,500

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 

0 1,143.85 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of employee stock option plan 
                  issued during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 

0 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 

1,500 1,143.85 1,500

               Decrease in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0 0

                  Total decrease in share capital during 
                  period 

0 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 1,500 1,143.85 1,500

            Share capital at end of period 1,501 1 2,644.85 1,501

         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 

Textual information
(41) [See below]

Textual information
(42) [See below]

         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding 
            company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued 
         pursuant to contracts without payment being 
         received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares 
         issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 1,50,00,000 [shares] 1,50,00,000 [shares] 1,50,00,000

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during 
         last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Terms of securities convertible into 
         equity/preference shares issued along with 
         earliest date of conversion in descending order 
         starting from farthest such date [TextBlock] 

Not Applicable Not Applicable

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
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               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, principal 

0 0 0

               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0 0

Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1
[Member]

31/03/2022
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 10,000

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Share capital at end of period 1

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

Disclosure of notes on share capital explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (43) 
[See below]

      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company 

Yes Yes

         Number of persons on private placement of equity share [pure] 177 [pure] 0

         Nature of security on private placement of equity share not applicable not applicable

      Whether reduction in capital done during year No No

      Whether money raised from public offering during year No No

Textual information (41)

Rights preferences and restrictions attaching to class of share capital
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to vote per
share. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

Textual information (42)

Rights preferences and restrictions attaching to class of share capital
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to vote per
share. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.
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Textual information (43)

Disclosure of notes on share capital explanatory [Text Block]

3.1 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the end of year

Particulars
As At 
March 31,
2024

As At 
March 31,
2023

No. of shares Amount No. of
shares

Amount

Equity shares at the beginning of the year 1,50,10,000 1,501.00 10,000 1.00

Add: Bouns Shares Allotted during the year - 1,50,00,000 1,500.00

Add: Shares Allotted during the year as Private Placement 1,14,38,499 1,143.85

Equity Shares at the end of the year 2,64,48,499 2,644.85 1,50,10,000 1,501.00

The Company has issued and alloted 1,14,38,499 Equity Share of Rs.
10/- each as follows:

Particulars
Number of
Share

Face
Value

Securities
Premium

Board
Meeting
Date

Private Placement 5,64,800 10.00 122.00 06-07-2023

Private Placement 7,40,000 10.00 155.00 31-07-2023

Private Placement 11,32,666 10.00 155.00 05-09-2023

Private Placement 5,67,200 10.00 155.00 22-09-2023

Private Placement 10,59,500 10.00 190.00 07-11-2023

Private Placement 2,50,000 10.00 190.00 07-11-2023

Private Placement 1,33,333 10.00 290.00 12-12-2023

Private Placement 4,00,000 10.00 290.00 13-12-2023

Private Placement 9,67,500 10.00 390.00 28-02-2024

Private Placement 13,38,750 10.00 390.00 05-03-2024

Private Placement 12,96,000 10.00 390.00 07-03-2024

Private Placement 11,16,250 10.00 390.00 22-03-2024

Private Placement 15,65,000 10.00 390.00 14-03-2024

Private Placement 3,07,500 10.00 390.00 28-03-2024

Total 1,14,38,499

3.2 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares
in the company

Name of Shareholder
As At 
March 31,
2024

As At 
March 31,
2023

No. Of Shares Percentage No. Of
Shares

Percentage

Anmol Singh Jaggi 36,77,450 13.90% 36,77,450 24.50%

Puneet Singh Jaggi 32,18,144 12.17% 35,93,394 23.94%

Chirag Kotecha 35,74,950 13.51% 33,02,200 22.00%

Disha Kotecha 33,02,200 12.49% 33,02,200 22.00%

3.3

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholder and
other declarations received from the shareholders regarding beneficial
interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial
ownership of shares.

Promoter name
As At
March 31,
2024

No. of
Share

% of
Total
shares

Change in
%

Anmol Singh Jaggi 36,77,450 13.90% (10.60%)

Puneet Singh Jaggi 32,18,144 12.17% (11.77%)

Chirag Kotecha 35,74,950 13.51% (8.49%)

Disha Kotecha 33,02,200 12.49% (9.51%)
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Promoter name
As At
March 31,
2023

No. of
Share

% of
Total
shares

Change in
%

Anmol Singh Jaggi 36,77,450 24.50% (0.50%)

Puneet Singh Jaggi 35,93,394 23.94% (2.06%)

Chirag Kotecha 33,02,200 22.00% 100.00%

Disha Kotecha 33,02,200 22.00% 100.00%

3.5 Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of
Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to vote per
share. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to
receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

3.6 For the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which
the Balance Sheet is prepared:

(A) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid-up
pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash:- Not
Applicable 
(B) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid-up by
way of bonus shares:-Equity Bonus Share i.e 15000000 face value of
10/- each in the FY 2022-23. 
(C) Aggregate number and class of shares bought back:- Not Applicable

[200200] Notes - Reserves and surplus

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of reserves [Axis] Reserves [Member]
Securities

premium account
[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 3,719 3,168.71 0

               Other additions to reserves 34,210.46 0 34,210.46

               Total additions to reserves 37,929.46 3,168.71 34,210.46

            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 1,500

            Total changes in reserves 37,929.46 1,668.71 34,210.46

         Reserves at end of period 39,607.73 1,678.27 9.56 34,210.46

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Securities premium account [Member] Surplus [Member]

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 3,719 3,168.71

               Other additions to reserves 0

               Total additions to reserves 0 3,719 3,168.71

            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 1,500

            Total changes in reserves 0 3,719 1,668.71

         Reserves at end of period 0 0 5,397.27 1,678.27
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Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Surplus [Member]

31/03/2022
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Reserves at end of period 9.56

[200300] Notes - Borrowings

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Other loans and advances [Member] Loans taken for fixed assets [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Secured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 27.31 0 27.31 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member] Short-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Loans taken for vehicles [Member] Working capital loans from banks
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Secured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 27.31 0 2,386.37 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Intercorporate borrowings [Member] Other loans and advances [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 0 2,885.71 6.95 0

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 6.95 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure of notes on borrowings explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (44) 
[See below]
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Textual information (44)

Disclosure of notes on borrowings explanatory [Text Block]

Note No 5.1:
Statement of Details
regarding Long term
Borrowings and Short
term Borrowings

Long Term Borrowings
(Secured)

SNo. Lender
Nature
of
Facility

Senction Amount
Outstanding
as on 31st
March, 2024

Rate of
Interest/Margin

Repayment
Term

Security/
Principal
terms and
conditions

Collateral Security/ other
Condition

1 ICICI
Bank

Vehicle
Loan

39.11 34.26 8.85%

Repayment
in 60
Monthly
Installment
of Rs.
80,443

Hypothecation
of New Car

NA

Short Term Borrowing
(Secured)

Sr No. Lender
Nature
of
Facility

Loan
Outstanding
as on 31th
March, 2024

Rate of
Interest/Margin

Repayment
Terms

Security/
Principal
terms and
conditions

Collateral Security/ other
Condition

Exclusive charge on
Commercial Property situated
at "CROWN-1" Unit No.. BTS
No-01 in the Eighth Floor in
the project inspire Business
Park, Project located amidst
integrated township of Adani
Shantigram CBD Shantihram,
Near Vaishno Devi
Circle,Sarkhej- Gandhinagar
Highway
Ahmedabad-382421.Tentative
value of same is Rs. 7.50Cr,
Property is owned by Mrs
Jasminder kaur (Mother of Mr
Punit and Mr Anmol Singh
Jaggi) 
Colloteral Security Coverage
of Minimum 30% to be
Maintained, at all times. 
-Pari Passu Charge by way of
hypothecation on movable
fixed assets (other than those
specifically charged to the
term lenders) along with ICICI
Bank . 
In the event of any shortfall in
value of immovable property.
Company to provide liquid
collateral in form of FD
equivalent to the shortfall
amount. If in case Company
wants to offer entire/liquid
security as collateral at 
time of disbursement and
later replace the same with
immoveable collateral, same
may be permitted. 
Cross Default Clause: Any
default committed by Gensol
Enginering Limited shall be
deemed to be an event of
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1
Bandhan
Bank
Limited

OD
Facility-
Working
Capital
Purpose

200.00 148.93

EBR
(6.50%)+Spread
(3.50%) i.e ROI
10.00% p.a.

Repayable
On
Demand

Pari-Passu
1st charge on
the entire
current assets
of the
company both
present and
future along
with other 
banks under
multiple
banking
arrangement.

default by borrower and vice
versa. 
Guarantees : 
• Mr. Puneet Singh Jaggi (Rs.
222.70 Cr as at 31st March
2022) 
• Mr. Anmol Singh Jaggi (Rs.
148.35 Cr as at 31st March
2022) 
• Mrs. Jasminder Kaur
(property Owner) to the extent
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of Value of property 
Corporate Guarantee: Gensol
Engineering Limited

Bank Gurantees
(Letter of
Credit-Sublimit of BG)

2,300.00 2,181.93
Commission:-1.25%
p.a. plus applicable
GST

BG:-For
Financial
Guarantee:
Maximum
period of BG
(including
claim period
if any) to 
be restricted
to 2 years. 
For
Performance
Guarantee:
Maximum
period of BG
(including
claim period
if any) to 
be restricted
to 2 years. 
Letter of
Credit:-Upto
90 days
from date of
dispatch

2
CSB
Bank
Limited

OD
Facility-
Working
Capital
Purpose

100.00 56.99

10% linked to 6
Months MCLR
of our bank
(9.40%+spread
of 60 bps)

Repayable
On
Demand

Pari passu
charge on
current assets
& movable
fixed assets of
the company
with ICICI
Bank

40 % of Senction Limit i.e
6.00 Cr 
Gurarantees: 
1) Anmol Singh Jaggi 
2) Punnet Jaggi

Bank Guarantee
(Financial BG &
Performance BG)

1,400.00 942.40
1.25 % 
Commssion (p.a.) 12 Months

Pari passu
charge on
current assets &
movable fixed
assets of the
company with
ICICI Bank

Inland Letter of Credit
(Sublimit)- For
Procurement/Purchase
of Gas

- Up to 90
days

Standby Letter of
Credit (Subtimitj- For
Procurement/Purchase
of Gas

- Up to 90
days

Note : ICICI Bank
limited OD Facility has
debit balance of RS
3,586.64 Lakhs as on
31st March 2024,
Hence its Shown in
the Cash and Cash
Equivalants in the
Standalone Audited
Financial statemnet.
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[201000] Notes - Tangible assets

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

49.51 7.78 49.51 7.78

               Depreciation tangible assets -7.13 -0.76

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

42.38 7.02 49.51 7.78

            Tangible assets at end of period 49.4 7.02 0 57.29 7.78 0

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

39.26 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 7.13 0.76 -3.61 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

7.13 0.76 35.65 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 7.89 0.76 0 35.65 0 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

39.26 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 3.61 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

39.26 0 3.61 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 39.26 0 0 3.61 0 0

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

39.26 0 39.26 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -3.61 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

35.65 0 39.26 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 35.65 0 0 39.26 0 0

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 1.72

               Depreciation tangible assets 3.61 0 -0.31 -0.11

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

3.61 0 -0.31 1.61

            Tangible assets at end of period 3.61 0 0 1.3 1.61 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment

[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 1.72

               Depreciation tangible assets 0.31 0.11

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 1.72 0.31 0.11

            Tangible assets at end of period 1.72 1.72 0 0.42 0.11 0

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

10.25 6.06 10.25 6.06

               Depreciation tangible assets -3.21 -0.65

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

7.04 5.41 10.25 6.06

            Tangible assets at end of period 12.45 5.41 0 16.31 6.06 0

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying amount [Axis] Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets [Abstract] 
               Depreciation tangible assets 3.21 0.65

               Total changes in tangible assets 3.21 0.65

            Tangible assets at end of period 3.86 0.65 0
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Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets
[Member]

Vehicles [Member] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets As per CA As per CA

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

As per CA As per CA

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information tangible assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets As per CA As per CA As per CA As per CA

         Useful lives or depreciation rates tangible assets As per CA As per CA As per CA As per CA

[201100] Notes - Intangible assets

Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets
[Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis] Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Intangible assets at end of period 0 0

[200400] Notes - Non-current investments

Details of non-current investments [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of non-current investments [Axis] 1

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Non-current investments [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of details of non-current investments [Abstract] 
         Details of non-current investments [LineItems] 

            Type of non-current investments 
Investment in
subsidiaries equity
instruments

Investment in
subsidiaries equity
instruments

            Class of non-current investments Other investments Other investments

            Non-current investments 3 0

            Name of body corporate in whom investment has been made as per notes as per notes

            Number of shares of non-current investment made in body corporate [shares] 9,999 [shares] 0



 

63

MATRIX GAS AND RENEWABLES LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

31/03/2023

Disclosure of notes on non-current investments explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (45) 
[See below]

      Aggregate amount of quoted non-current investments 0 0

      Market value of quoted non-current investments 0 0

      Aggregate amount of unquoted non-current investments 3 0

      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of non-current investments 0 0

Textual information (45)

Disclosure of notes on non-current investments explanatory [Text Block]

15 Non-current Investments

Particulars
As At 
March 31,
2024

As At 
March 31,
2023

Investment In Subsidaries Company 3.00 -

9,999 equity shares of Rs. 10 each of "Matrix Electrolyser Private Limited" - Fully Paid
up

9,999 equity shares of Rs. 10 each of "Matrix Gasonet Private Limited" - Fully Paid up

9,999 equity shares of Rs. 10 each of "Build H2 infra Private Limited" - Fully Paid up

TOTAL 3.00 -

Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments 3.00 -

Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof - -

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments - -

[200600] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets

Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member] Short-term [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Provisions notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of breakup of provisions [LineItems] 
               Provisions [Abstract] 
                  Provisions for employee benefits 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Provision gratuity 7.11 1.71 0.03 0.01

                     Total provisions for employee benefits 7.11 1.71 0.03 0.01

                  Provision for corporate tax [Abstract] 
                     Provision for current tax 1,089.35 762.27

                     Total provision for corporate tax 1,089.35 762.27

                  CSR expenditure provision 0 0 0 0

                  Other provisions 1.62 2.01

                  Total provisions 7.11 1.71 1,091 764.29
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Security deposits [Member] Other loans and advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 162.09 2,936.78 7,238.44 39.49

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

0 0 0 0

               Loans and advances 162.09 2,936.78 7,238.44 39.49

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 

0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  member 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

Loans and advances [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 7,238.44 39.49

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and advances 0 0

               Loans and advances 7,238.44 39.49

               Details of loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any 
               director is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in which any director is partner 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private companies in which any director is 
                  director 

0 0

                  Loans and advances due by private companies in which any director is member 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0
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Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Trade receivables notes [Abstract] 
         Trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables 
            [Abstract] 
               Subclassification of trade receivables 
               [LineItems] 
                  Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables, gross 20,341.66 170.9 20,341.66 170.9

                     Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0 0 0 0

                     Total trade receivables 20,341.66 170.9 20,341.66 170.9

                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by directors 0 0

                     Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0

                     Total trade receivables due by 
                     directors, other officers or 
                     others 

0 0

                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by firms in 
                     which any director is partner 

0 0

                     Total trade receivables due by firms 
                     or companies in which any director is 
                     partner or director 

0 0

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company total inventories [Member] Stock-in-trade [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 232.73 0 232.73 0

                  Mode of valuation as per notes as per notes
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 

Textual information (46) 
[See below]

         Disclosure of notes on other long-term liabilities explanatory 
         [TextBlock] 

Textual information (47) 
[See below]

            Trade payables, long-term 0 0

               Others long-term, others 15 15

               Total others, long-term 15 15

            Total other long-term liabilities 15 15

            Nature of other provisions Provision for Audit Fees 
and Other Expense

Provision for Other 
Expense

            Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued and due on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued but not due on public deposits 0 0

            Interest accrued and due on public deposits 0 0

            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0

            Income received in advance 0 0

            Unpaid dividends 0 0

               Application money received for allotment of securities and 
               due for refund, principal 

0 0

            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0

               Taxes payable other tax 269.65 17.07

               Public deposit payable, current 0 0

               Total other payables, current 269.65 17.07

            Advance received from customers 337.46 278.87

            Accrued salary payable 25.37 15.25

            Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
            allotment 

0 0

            Other current liabilities, others (A)   718.94 (B)   8.62

            Total other current liabilities 1,351.42 319.81

            Other non-current assets, others (C)   57.92 (D)   3,121.25

            Total other non-current assets 57.92 3,121.25

            Nature of other non-current assets, others As per Notes As per Notes

         Disclosure of notes on trade receivables explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (48) 
[See below]

            Aggregate amount of trade receivables outstanding for period 
            exceeding six months 

0 0

         Disclosure of notes on cash and bank balances explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (49) 
[See below]

                     Fixed deposits with banks 5,514.44 251.67

                     Other balances with banks 4,354.63 498.67

                     Total balance with banks 9,869.07 750.34

                  Cash on hand 0.22 0.02

                  Others 12,492.7 714.15

                  Total cash and cash equivalents 22,361.99 1,464.51

               Total cash and bank balances 22,361.99 1,464.51

               Balances held with banks to extent held as margin money 0 0

               Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
               margin money or security against borrowings, 
               guarantees or other commitments 

0 0

            Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity 0 0

         Disclosure of notes on other current assets explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (50) 
[See below]

            Other current assets, others 3,223.85 118.43

            Total other current assets 3,223.85 118.43
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Footnotes
 (A)

Payable to Staff - Travelling 0.61

Capital Creditors 1.33

Share Application money Payable 650.01

Other payables 66.99

 (B)

Payable to Staff - Travelling 0.22

Other payables 8.40

 (C)

16 Other Non-current Assets

Particulars As At 
March 31, 2024

Security Deposits :

EMD Deposits 15.58

GTA Deposits 4.77

Gas Exchange Deposits 25.00

Office Rent Deposits 0.39

Statutory Deposits 0.40

Other Deposits 1.80

Fixed Deposit with maturity more than 12 month 9.98

TOTAL 57.92

 (D)

16 Other Non-current Assets

Particulars As At 
March 31, 2023

Security Deposits :

EMD Deposits 15.58

GTA Deposits 4.77

Gas Exchange Deposits 25.00

Office Rent Deposits 0.39

Statutory Deposits 0.40

Other Deposits -

Fixed Deposit with maturity more than 12 month 3,075.11

TOTAL 3,121.25
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Textual information (46)

Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets explanatory [Text Block]

9 TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As At 
March 31, 2024

As At 
March 31, 2023

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises* - 648.55

Others 6,984.32 494.98

TOTAL 6,984.32 1,143.53

Note : Trade Payables ageing schedule

Particulars As At 
March 31, 2024

As At 
March 31, 2023

Less than 1 year 6,984.32 1,143.53

1 - 2 year - -

2 - 3 years - -

More than 3 years - -

Total 6,984.32 1,143.53

*Note: MSME related disclosure shown in the No. 35

35 Details of Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006

Particulars

For the
year
ended 
March
31, 2024

For the
year
ended 
March
31, 2023

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year - -

(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year - -

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond
the appointed day

- -

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year - -

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid

- -

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the
auditors.

Textual information (47)

Disclosure of notes on other long-term liabilities explanatory [Text Block]

6 Other Long Term Liabilities

Particulars As At 
March 31, 2024

As At 
March 31, 2023

Others:-

Security Deposits :

EMD Deposits 15.00 15.00

TOTAL 15.00 15.00
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Textual information (48)

Disclosure of notes on trade receivables explanatory [Text Block]

18 Trade Receivables

Particulars
As At 
March 31,
2024

As At 
March 31,
2023

Trade Receivable

(a) Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they were
due for payment

(i) Secured, considered good - -

(ii) Unsecured, considered good - -

(iii) Doubtful - -

(b) Other Trade receivables

(i) Secured, considered good - -

(ii) Unsecured, considered good 20,341.66 170.90

(iii) Doubtful - -

TOTAL 20,341.66 170.90

Note : Trade receivables ageing schedule

Particulars
As At 
March 31,
2024

As At 
March 31,
2023

Less than 6 months 20,341.66 170.90

6 months - 1 year - -

1 - 2 years - -

2 - 3 years - -

More than 3 years - -

Total 20,341.66 170.90

Textual information (49)

Disclosure of notes on cash and bank balances explanatory [Text Block]

19 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As At 
March 31, 2024

As At 
March 31, 2023

Cash On Hands

(i) Cash on hand 0.22 0.02

Balances with banks

(ii) In current accounts 4,354.63 498.67

Deposit With Banks

(iii) Fixed Deposit (Less than 3 months Maturity) 5,514.44 251.67

Total (i+ii+iii) 9,869.29 750.36

Other Bank Balances

Fixed Deposit (Less than 12 months Maturity) 12,492.70 714.15

Total Other Bank Balances (iv) 12,492.70 714.15

TOTAL (i)+(iv) 22,361.99 1,464.51
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Textual information (50)

Disclosure of notes on other current assets explanatory [Text Block]

21 Other Current Assets

Particulars As At 
March 31, 2024

As At 
March 31, 2023

Advance to Creditors/Vendors 3,180.35 111.27

Prepaid Expenses 18.88 5.51

Pre-Ipo Expenses 1.65 1.65

Balance with Govt Authorities 13.95 -

TDS/TCS Receivable 9.02 -

TOTAL 3,223.85 118.43
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[200700] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (51) 
[See below]

            Guarantees 8,661.04 4,030.72

            Total contingent liabilities 8,661.04 4,030.72

         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 8,661.04 4,030.72

         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to preference 
         shareholders 

0 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to 
         preference shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Percentage of proposed dividend 0.00% 0.00%

         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0

         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0

         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0

            Additions to equity share warrants during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

            Deductions in equity share warrants during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

            Total changes in equity share warrants during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Equity share warrants at end of period [pure] 0 [pure] 0 [pure] 0

            Equity share warrants for existing members [pure] 0 [pure] 0

            Equity share warrants for others [pure] 0 [pure] 0

            Total equity share warrants [pure] 0 [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Share application money received during year 0 0

         Share application money paid during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid during year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money received during year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money received as at end of year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

            Whether maintenance of cost records by company has been 
            mandated under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 
            2014 

No No

            Whether audit of cost records of company has been mandated 
            under Rules specified in SN 1 

No No

         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0

         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0

         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0

         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) [pure] 0 [pure] 0
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Textual information (51)

Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [Text Block]

32 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Particulars
As At 
March 31,
2024

As At 
March 31,
2023

Contingent liabilities

A. Guarantees excluding financial guarantees

Outstanding bank guarantees 8,661.04 4,030.72

B. Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts - -

33 Commitments

Particulars
As At 
March 31,
2024

As At 
March 31,
2023

A. Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for

- -

40
In accordance with the provisions of accounting standard on impairment of assets, (AS-28), the management has made
assessment of loans, advances and other assets in use & considering the business prospects related thereto, no
provision is considered necessary in these accounts on account of impairment of assets.

41 Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read Companies
(Restriction on number of layers) Rules 2017.

43
In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realization of loans, advances
and current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheet.

44
In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on realization of loans, advances
and current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheet.

48 Sr. No. Particulars
Note in
financial
statements

(i)
Title deeds of Immovable
Property not held in the
name of the Company:

The Company
do not have
any
Immovable
property
which is not
held in the
name of
Company.

(iI) Revaluation of Property,
Plant and Equipment:

The Company
has not
revalued any
property,
Plant and
Equipments
during the
year.

(iiI)

There are loans or
advances in the nature of
loans are granted to
Promoters, Directors, KMPs
and the related parties (as
defined under Companies
Act, 2013), either severally
or jointly with any other
person, that are
outstanding as on 31st

The Company
has provided
Loan to
related
parties which
is outstanding
of Rs. 54.57
Cr as on 31st
March, 2024.
The total
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March, 2024 are as follows
which is repayables on
demand:

percentage of
loan is
75.39%.

(iv) Details of Benami Property
held

The Company do not have
any Benami property, where
any proceeding has been
initiated or pending against
the Company for holding
any Benami property.

(v) Borrowings secured against
current assets

The Company has availed
facilities from banks on the
basis of security of current
assets.

(vi) Wilful Defaulter

The Company is not
declared Wilful Defaulter by
any Bank or any Financial
Instituition.

(vii)
Relationship with Struck off
Companies

The Company do not have
any transactions with
struck-off companies.

(viii) Undisclosed income

The Company does not
have any transaction which
is not recorded in the books
of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in
the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961
(such as, search or survey
or any other relevant
provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961).

(ix)
Registration of charges or
satisfaction with Registrar
of Companies

The Company
has does not
have any
charge I.e.
yet to be
Register with
Registrar of
Companies

(x)
Compliance with number of
layers of companies

The Company
has Complied
with rules with
respect to
number of
layers of
companies as
per Company
Act, 2013.

(xi) Details of Crypto Currency
or Virtual Currency

The Company have not
traded or invested in Crypto
currency or Virtual Currency
during the financial year.

49 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and Share
Premium :

During the year, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries'),
with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
ultimate beneficiaries.

During the year, no funds have been received
by the company from any persons or entities,
including foreign entities ("funding parties"),
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with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
funding parties ("ultimate beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries.

50
Previous Year figures have been regrouped /
reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to
current year classification /disclosure.

[200800] Notes - Disclosure of accounting policies, changes in accounting policies and estimates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and 
changes in estimates explanatory [TextBlock] 

Textual information (52) 
[See below]

as per C.Y. 
notes
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Textual information (52)

Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and changes in estimates explanatory [Text Block]

1 Corporate information

Our Company was originally incorporated on March 06, 2018 as “Gensol Renewables Private Limited” under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with the Registrar of Companies, Central Registration Centre. The name of
our company was changed from “Gensol Renewables Private Limited” to “Matrix Gas and Renewables Private
Limited” and fresh certificate of incorporation dated February 04, 2022 was issued by Registrar of Companies,
Ahmedabad. Subsequently our Company was converted into Public Limited Company and name of company was
changed from “Matrix Gas and Renewables Private Limited” to “Matrix Gas and Renewables Limited” vide fresh
certificate of incorporation dated March 31, 2023 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad. 

Our company is in business of Natural Gas Aggregation i.e. Sourcing & Marketing of Natural Gas and the engaged
into construction and development of renewable energy project including providing services in Solar industry. We
are well positioned to contribute significantly to meet the energy demand growth of India, through assured gas
supplies from varied supply sources at competitive prices. We have been established as a reliable supplier in the
business of Natural Gas Aggregation with satisfied Indian downstream customers.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements & Use of Estimates

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these Financial Statements to comply in
all material respects with the accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.and the other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 & the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The
accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the
previous year.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates
used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the years in which
the results are known / materialize.

b. Current & Non- Current Classification

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle as 12 months and other criteria set out in Revised Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the
nature of activities and time between the activities performed and their subsequent realisation in cash or cash
equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non-current
classification of assets and liabilities.

c. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposit with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an
original Maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

d. Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed under Accounting
Standard - 3 of the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended). whereby profit / (loss) before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

e. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation /
amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises of the purchase price and any attributable cost of
bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

f. Investment

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made
only if such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value, computed category wise.

g. Revenue recognition

i) Revenue (income) is recognized when no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or collectability exists.
Revenues from services are recognised immediately when the service is provided. Sale of Goods is recognised
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when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer.

ii) Interest income is accounted for on an accrual basis.

h. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurements are recognised when there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent
Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor
disclosed in the financial statements.

i. Segment reporting

In accordance with Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” as prescribed under Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended ), the Company has determined its business segment as aggregator of
Natural Gas and Development of Solar industry for Engineering Procurement and commissioning and other
ancillary services. Since, there are no other reportable business segments in which the Company operates; there
are no other primary reportable segments.

j. Related Party transactions

Disclosure of transactions with related parties, as required by Accounting Standard 18 of the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended). “Related Party Disclosures” has been set out in a separate
statement annexed to this note. Related parties as defined under the said Accounting Standard (as amended)
have been identified on the basis of representations made by management and information available with the
Company.

k. Earning Per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20
as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended). The Basic EPS has been
computed by dividing the income available to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the accounting year. The Diluted EPS has been computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding at the end of the year.

l. Taxes on Income

i) Provision for income tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year at current rates.

Current Tax represents the amount of Income Tax Payable in respect of the taxable income for the reporting
period as determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax charge or credit is recognized using enacted or substantially enacted rates at the Balance Sheet date.
In case of unabsorbed depreciation, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is virtual certainty
of realization of such assets. Other deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable
certainty of realization of income in future. Such assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date to reassess
realization.

[201700] Notes - Government grants

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Disclosure of notes on government grants explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Capital subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0

   Revenue subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0

[201200] Notes - Employee benefits

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (53) 
[See below]

As per C.Y. 
notes
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Textual information (53)

Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [Text Block]

45 Disclosure Regarding The Gratuity Details

The following table sets out the status of the Gratuity Scheme in
respect of employees of the Company:

Particulars As At 
March 31, 2024

As At 
March 31, 2023

Change in the present value of obligation:

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the Year 1.72 -

Interest cost 0.13 -

Current service cost 4.63 1.72

Benefits paid - -

Actuarial loss / (gain) on obligation 0.67 -

Present value of obligation as at the end of the Year 7.15 1.72

Funding Status Non Funded Non Funded

Fund Balance - -

Current Liability 0.03 0.01

Non Current Liability 7.11 1.72

Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss:

Current service cost 4.63 1.72

Interest cost 0.13 -

Net actuarial gain recognized in the Year 0.67 -

Total expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss 5.43 1.72

The actuarial assumptions used in accounting for the gratuity plan
were as follows:

Particulars As At 
March 31, 2024

As At 
March 31, 2023

Demographic Assumption:

Mortality Rate Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14)

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14)

Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years

Attrition Rate

Age 25 & Below : 20% 
25 to 35 : 15% 
35 to 45 : 10% 
45 to 55 : 5% 
55 & Above : 1%

Age 25 & Below : 20% 
25 to 35 : 15% 
35 to 45 : 10% 
45 to 55 : 5% 
55 & Above : 1%

Financial Assumption:

Salary Escalation Rate 8.00% 8.00%

Discount Rate 7.20% 7.45%

[300400] Notes - Employee share-based payments

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Disclosure of notes on employee share-based payment arrangements explanatory 
[TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of measurement of fair value of other instruments granted 
   during period explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Number of instruments other instruments granted [pure] 0 [pure] 0



 

78

MATRIX GAS AND RENEWABLES LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

[201300] Notes - Segments

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

Disclosure of enterprise's reportable segments explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (54) 
[See below]

As per C.Y. 
notes

Textual information (54)

Disclosure of enterprise's reportable segments explanatory [Text Block]

i. Segment reporting

In accordance with Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” as prescribed under Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (as amended ), the Company has determined its business segment as aggregator of Natural Gas and
Development of Solar industry for Engineering Procurement and commissioning and other ancillary services. Since, there
are no other reportable business segments in which the Company operates; there are no other primary reportable
segments.

[201600] Notes - Related party

Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 1

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [LineItems] 
         Name of related party Anmol Singh Jaggi Anmol Singh Jaggi

         Country of incorporation or residence of related party INDIA INDIA

         Permanent account number of related party AGNPJ4504B AGNPJ4504B

         Description of nature of related party relationship Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

         Description of nature of transactions with related party As per Notes As per Notes

         Transaction relating to key management personnel [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 97.59 0

         Amount written off during period in respect of debts due from related parties 0 0

         Amount written back during period in respect of debts due to related parties 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (55) 
[See below]

As per notes

      Whether there are any related party transactions during year Yes Yes

      Whether company is subsidiary company No No
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Textual information (55)

Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [Text Block]

Matrix
Gasonet
Private
Limited

Build H2
Infra Private
Limited

Matrix
Electrolyser
Private
Limited

(B)
Transactions
with related
parties:

Nature of
transactions

Share
Capital

Imprest Remuneration Salary
Sale of
Goods/
Services

Purchase
of
Goods/
Services

Reimbursement Interest
Income

Interest
Expense

Investment

Anmol Singh
Jaggi

- - 97.59 - - - - - - -

(367.50) - - - - - - - - -

Puneet
Singh Jaggi

- 1.60 - - - - - - - -

(359.08) (3.21) - - - - - - - -

Disha C
kotecha

- - - - - - - - - -

(330.22) - (14.78) - - - - - - - (130.00)

Chirag N
Kotecha

- 91.33 175.16 - - - - - - -

(330.22) (2.37) (31.91) - - - - - - -

Keval Dave - 0.57 - 7.03 - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - -

Pavan Arya - - - 27.38 - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - -

Capbridge
Ventrues
LLP

- - - - - - 31.71 - - -

- - - - (210.38) - - - (48.06) -

Gensol
Consultant
Private
Limited

- - - - - - 0.03 - - -

- - - - - - - (43.87) - -

Gensol
Engineering
Limited

- - - - 928.62 - - - 39.84 -

- - - - - (230.20) - - (90.95) - (23,988.21)

Gosolar
Ventures
Private
Limited

- - - - 5,460.23 - 1.03 - - -

- - - - (1.70) (2,837.08) (14.61) - - -

Gensol
Ventures
Pvt Ltd

- - - - - - 0.03 - - -

- - - - - - - - (2.87) - (50.00)

Param
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Renewables
Energy
Private
Limited

- - - - - - 0.03 - - -

- - - - - - - - - -

Gensol
Utilities
Private
Limited

- - - - - - 473.08 - - -

- - - - (1.70) (2,146.87) (14.61) - - -

Param Care
Pvt Ltd

- - - - 4,556.39 200.78 2.69 - - -

- - - - (1.70) (3,044.28) (14.58) - - -

Anvi Power
Investments
Private
Limited

- - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - -

Matrix
Gasonet
Private
Limited

- - - - - 0.26 - - - 1.00

- - - - - - - - - -

Build H2
Infra Private
Limited

- - - - - 0.28 - - - 1.00

- - - - - - - - - -

Matrix
Electrolyser
Private
Limited

- - - - - 0.29 - - - 1.00

- - - - - - - - - -

Figures in
brackets
indicates
figures of
previous
year.

(C) Closing
Balance with
related
parties:

Particular
Share
Capital Imprest Remuneration Salary

Trade
Recievable

Trade
Payable Reimbursement

Other
Receivables

Other
Payables Investment

Anmol Singh
Jaggi

367.75 - - - - - - - - -

(367.75) - - - - - - - - - -

Puneet
Singh Jaggi

321.81 - - - - - - - - -

(359.34) - - - - - - - - - -

Disha C
kotecha

330.22 - - - - - - - - -

(330.22) - (2.46) - - - - - - - -

Chirag N
Kotecha

357.50 0.64 - - - - - - - -

(330.22) (0.16) (1.11) - - - - - - - -

Keval Dave - 0.00 - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - -

Pavan Arya - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - -

Capbridge
Ventrues
LLP

- - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - -
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Gensol
Consultant
Private
Limited

- - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - (39.49) - - -

Gensol
Engineering
Limited

- - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - (82.25)

Gosolar
Ventures
Private
Limited

- - - - 4,626.41 - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - (2,740.48)

Gensol
Ventures
Pvt Ltd

- - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - -

Param
Renewables
Energy
Private
Limited

- - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - -

Gensol
Utilities
Private
Limited

- - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - (473.08) - - - -

Param Care
Pvt Ltd

- - - - 2,662.93 - - - - -

- - - - - (648.55) - - - - -

Anvi Power
Investments
Private
Limited

- - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - -

Matrix
Gasonet
Private
Limited

- - - - - 0.26 - - - 1.00

- - - - - - - - - - -

Build H2
Infra Private
Limited

- - - - - 0.28 - - - 1.00

- - - - - - - - - - -

Matrix
Electrolyser
Private
Limited

- - - - - 0.29 - - - 1.00

- - - - - - - - - - -

[201400] Notes - Leases

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

Disclosure of leases explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (56) 
[See below]

As per C.Y. 
notes

   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 

No No
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Textual information (56)

Disclosure of leases explanatory [Text Block]

34 Operating lease arrangements

Operating lease payment recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars As At 
March 31, 2024

As At 
March 31, 2023

Office premises 35.53 3.08

TOTAL 35.53 3.08

Future minimum rental payables under non-cancellable operating lease

Particulars As At 
March 31, 2024

As At 
March 31, 2023

0 to 1 year - -

1 to 5 year - -

More than 5 year - -

[300300] Notes - Earnings per share

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (57) 
[See below]

   Weighted average shares and adjusted weighted average shares [Abstract] 
      Basic weighted average shares [shares] 179.17 [shares] 150.1

      Adjusted weighted average shares [shares] 179.17 [shares] 150.1

   Adjustments of numerator to calculate basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 3,719 3,168.71

   Adjustments of numerator to calculate diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 3,719 3,168.71

Textual information (57)

Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [Text Block]

31 Earning per equity share(face value of Rs. 10/- each)

Particulars

For the
year
ended 
March
31, 2024

For the
year
ended 
March
31, 2023

Profit for the period attributable to Equity Shareholder 3,719.00 3,168.71

No of weighted average equity shares outstanding during the year 179.17 150.10

No of weighted average equity shares outstanding during the year (Bouns Share) 179.17 150.10

Nominal Value of Equity Share 10.00 10.00

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share 20.76 21.11

Note:

1
Earnings per share calculations are done in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 “Earnings Per
Share”. As per the requirements of AS 20 “Earnings Per Share”, the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for calculation of Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share.
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[202800] Notes - Subsidiary information

Details of subsidiaries [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] 1 2 3

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Details of subsidiaries [Abstract] 
      Details of subsidiaries [LineItems] 

         Name of subsidiary BUILD H2 INFRA
PRIVATE LIMITED

M A T R I X
ELECTROLYSER
PRIVATE LIMITED

MATRIX GASONET
PRIVATE LIMITED

         Country of incorporation or residence of subsidiary INDIA INDIA INDIA

         CIN of subsidiary company U35101GJ2024PTC148491 U35101GJ2024PTC148878 U35200GJ2024PTC148492

         Section under which company became subsidiary Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii)

         Whether subsidiary has filed balance sheet No No No

         Reason if no filing has been made by subsidiary W.I.P W.I.P W.I.P

         Whether financial year of subsidiary different from financial 
         year of holding company 

No No No

         Financial year of subsidiary [Abstract] 
            Start date of accounting period of subsidiary 09/02/2024 20/02/2024 09/02/2024

            End date of accounting period of subsidiary 31/03/2024 31/03/2024 31/03/2024

         Percentage of shareholding in subsidiary 99.99% 99.99% 99.99%

         Key information about subsidiary [Abstract] 
            Reporting currency of subsidiary INR INR INR

            Exchange rate as applicable for subsidiary NA NA NA

            Share capital of subsidiary 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000

            Reserves and surplus of subsidiary 7,000 8,000 6,000

            Total assets of subsidiary 1,20,000 1,21,000 1,18,000

            Total liabilities of subsidiary 0 0 0

            Investment of subsidiary 0 0 0

            Turnover of subsidiary 0 0 0

            Profit before tax of subsidiary 7,000 8,000 6,000

            Provision for tax of subsidiary 0 0 0

            Profit after tax of subsidiary 7,000 8,000 6,000

            Proposed dividend of subsidiary 0 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure of subsidiary information explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has subsidiary companies Yes

   Number of subsidiary companies [pure] 3

   Whether company has subsidiary companies which are yet to commence 
   operations 

No

   Whether company has subsidiary companies liquidated or sold during year No

[202400] Notes - Investments in associates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure of notes on investment in associates explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in associates No

   Whether company has associates which are yet to commence operations No

   Whether company has associates liquidated or sold during year No
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[202500] Notes - Financial reporting of interests in joint ventures

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure of notes on interests in joint ventures explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in joint ventures No

   Whether company has joint ventures which are yet to commence operations No

   Whether company has joint ventures liquidated or sold during year No

[202100] Notes - Other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Disclosure of other provisions [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of other provisions [Axis] Miscellaneous other provisions [Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

      Disclosure of other provisions [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of other provisions [LineItems] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other provisions [Abstract] 
               Changes in other provisions [Abstract] 
                  Additional provisions, other provisions 0 2.01

                  Provision used, other provisions 0.39 0

                  Total changes in other provisions -0.39 2.01

               Other provisions at end of period 1.62 2.01 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure of notes on other provisions, contingent liabilities and 
contingent assets explanatory [TextBlock] 

Textual information (58) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of other provisions explanatory [TextBlock] 

Textual information (58)

Disclosure of notes on other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets explanatory [Text Block]

32 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Particulars
As At 
March 31,
2024

As At 
March 31,
2023

Contingent liabilities

A. Guarantees excluding financial guarantees

Outstanding bank guarantees 8,661.04 4,030.72

B. Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts - -

33 Commitments

Particulars
As At 
March 31,
2024

As At 
March 31,
2023

A. Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for

- -



 

85

MATRIX GAS AND RENEWABLES LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

[202700] Notes - Cash flow statements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
31/03/2022

Disclosure of cash flow statement explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Cash and cash equivalents if different from balance sheet [Abstract] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 22,361.99 1,464.51 0.02

      Total cash and cash equivalents 22,361.99 1,464.51

   Income taxes paid (refund) [Abstract] 
      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities 962.31 307.04

      Total income taxes paid (refund) 962.31 307.04

[100200] Statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 60,679.17 48,920.95

         Revenue from sale of services 265.43 48.9

         Other operating revenues 0 -44.87

         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 60,944.6 48,924.98

      Total revenue from operations 60,944.6 48,924.98

      Other income 489.25 56.36

      Total revenue 61,433.85 48,981.34

   Expenses [Abstract] 
      Cost of materials consumed 2,597.25 1,175.68

      Purchases of stock-in-trade 52,418.44 43,103.2

      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 

0 0

      Employee benefit expense 466.46 94.53

      Finance costs 296.01 324.24

      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
         Depreciation expense 7.13 0.77

         Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 7.13 0.77

      Expenditure on production, transportation and other expenditure 
      pertaining to exploration and production activities 

0 0

      CSR expenditure 28.6 0

      Other expenses 611.61 48.34

      Total expenses 56,425.5 44,746.76

   Total profit before prior period items, exceptional items, extraordinary 
   items and tax 

5,008.35 4,234.58

   Total profit before extraordinary items and tax 5,008.35 4,234.58

   Total profit before tax 5,008.35 4,234.58

   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 1,289.39 1,066.1

      Deferred tax -0.04 -0.23

      Total tax expense 1,289.35 1,065.87

   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations 3,719 3,168.71

   Total profit (loss) for period before minority interest 3,719 3,168.71

   Total profit (loss) for period 3,719 3,168.71

   Earnings per equity share [Abstract] 
      Basic earning per equity share [INR/shares] 20.76 [INR/shares] 21.11

      Diluted earnings per equity share [INR/shares] 20.76 [INR/shares] 21.11

      Nominal value of per equity share [INR/shares] 10 [INR/shares] 10
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[300500] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products, gross 60,679.17 48,920.95

         Total revenue from sale of products 60,679.17 48,920.95

   Disclosure of revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of services, gross 265.43 48.9

         Total revenue from sale of services 265.43 48.9

   Disclosure of other operating revenues [Abstract] 
      Other operating revenues [Abstract] 

         Miscellaneous other operating revenues 0
(A)   -44.87

         Total other operating revenues 0 -44.87

   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 
      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Interest income on current investments [Abstract] 
            Interest on fixed deposits, current investments 489.25 56.36

            Total interest income on current investments 489.25 56.36

         Total interest income 489.25 56.36

      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Dividend income current investments [Abstract] 
            Dividend income current investments from subsidiaries 0 0

            Total dividend income current investments 0 0

         Total dividend income 0 0

      Total other income 489.25 56.36

   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 
         Interest expense short-term loans [Abstract] 
            Interest expense short-term loans, banks 9.14 88.96

            Interest expense short-term loans, others 148.51 211.87

            Total interest expense short-term loans 157.65 300.83

         Total interest expense 157.65 300.83

      Other borrowing costs (B)   138.36 (C)   23.41

      Total finance costs 296.01 324.24

   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 
      Salaries and wages 188.29 51.74

      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Salary to directors 272.75 41.07

            Total remuneration to directors 272.75 41.07

         Total managerial remuneration 272.75 41.07

      Gratuity 5.42 1.72

      Total employee benefit expense 466.46 94.53

   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 
      Consumption of stores and spare parts 0 0

      Power and fuel 0 0

      Rent 35.53 3.08

      Repairs to building 0 0

      Repairs to machinery 0 0

      Insurance 0 0

      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 
         Other cess taxes 189.12 10.82

         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 189.12 10.82

      Information technology expenses (D)   6.6 (E)   0.89

      Travelling conveyance 34.41 0

      Legal professional charges 209.64 9.59

      Directors sitting fees 0 0

      Provision bad doubtful debts created 0 0
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      Provision bad doubtful loans advances created 0 0

      Write-off assets [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous expenditure written off [Abstract] 
            Financing charges written off 0 0

            Total miscellaneous expenditure written off 0 0

         Bad debts written off 0 0

         Bad debts advances written off 0 0

         Other assets written off 0 0

         Total write-off assets 0 0

      Loss on disposal of intangible asset 0 0

      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of depreciable 
      tangible asset 

0 0

      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Payment for audit services 1.75 1

         Total payments to auditor 1.75 1

      Miscellaneous expenses (F)   134.56 (G)   22.96

      Total other expenses 611.61 48.34

   Breakup of expenditure on production, transportation and other 
   expenditure pertaining to exploration and production activities 
   [Abstract] 
      Total expenditure on production, transportation and other 
      expenditure pertaining to exploration and production activities 

0 0

   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Current tax pertaining to current year 1,289.39 1,066.1

      Total current tax 1,289.39 1,066.1

Footnotes
 (A)

Closing Work - In- Progress 0.00 44.87

Opening Work - In- Progress -44.87 -1.30

 (B)

Other Financial Expenses

 (C)

Other Financial Expenses

 (D)

Computer expenses

 (E)

Computer expenses

 (F)

Bank Charges 25.45

Foreign Exchange Loss 16.88

Loss on Option Trading 18.41

Office Expenses 54.28

Printing & Stationery Expenses -

ROC Expense 19.54

 (G)

Bank Charges 0.45

Foreign Exchange Loss -

Loss on Option Trading -

Office Expenses 7.89

Printing & Stationery Expenses -

ROC Expense 14.62
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[300600] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (59) 
[See below]

         Changes in other inventories 0 0

         Total changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
         stock-in-trade 

0 0

            Revenue other services 265.43 48.9

            Total gross income from services rendered 265.43 48.9

         Expenditure on dividend paid 0 0

         Total expenditure in foreign currency 0 0

            Final dividend remitted in foreign currency 0 0

            Total amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency 0 0

         Earnings on other income 0 0

         Total earnings in foreign currency 0 0

               Domestic sale traded goods 60,679.17 48,920.95

               Total domestic turnover goods, gross 60,679.17 48,920.95

               Export sale manufactured goods 0 0

               Total export turnover goods, gross 0 0

            Total revenue from sale of products 60,679.17 48,920.95

            Domestic revenue services 265.43 48.9

            Total revenue from sale of services 265.43 48.9

      Gross value of transaction with related parties as per AS-18 11,318.69 8,258.43

      Bad debts of related parties as per AS-18 0 0
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Textual information (59)

Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [Text Block]

30 Income tax expenses

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31, 2024

For the year ended

March 31, 2023

Income tax (income) / expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax expenses

Current tax on profits for the year 1,289.39 1,066.10

1,289.39 1,066.10

Deferred tax expenses

Opening balance (0.23) -

Changes in deferred tax (Assets)/Liabilities (0.04) (0.23)

Closing Balance [ (DTA) / DTL ] (0.27) (0.23)

(Decrease)/Increase in deferred tax liabilities

(0.27) (0.23)

Income tax expenses 1,289.12 1,065.87

37 Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars

For the year
ended 
March 31,
2024

For the year
ended 
March 31,
2023

Expenses - -

TOTAL - -

38 Earnings in foreign exchange :

Particulars

For the year
ended 
March 31,
2024

For the year
ended 
March 31,
2023

Sale of Services - -

TOTAL - -

39 Foreign currency exposures hedged by derivative instruments As at 31st March, 2024 is
Nil. ( As at 31st March, 2023 - Nil)

42
The Provison of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate Social
Responsibility are applicable to the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 and details of
the required CSR Spending are as follows:

Financial year
Gross Amount
Required to be
Spent

Amount
Spent
During the
year

2023-24 28.31 28.60

2022-23 NA NA

[300100] Notes - Revenue

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

01/04/2022 
to 

31/03/2023

Disclosure of revenue explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (60) 
[See below]

AS PER NOTES
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Textual information (60)

Disclosure of revenue explanatory [Text Block]

g. Revenue recognition

i) Revenue (income) is recognized when no significant uncertainty as to the measurability or collectability exists.
Revenues from services are recognised immediately when the service is provided. Sale of Goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer.

ii) Interest income is accounted for on an accrual basis.

[300700] Notes - Key managerial personnels and directors remuneration and other information

Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Key managerial personnels and directors [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and remuneration to key 
   managerial personnels and directors [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and remuneration to key 
      managerial personnels and directors [LineItems] 

         Name of key managerial personnel or director ANMOL SINGH
JAGGI

C H I R A G
NARESHBHAI
KOTECHA

         Director identification number of key managerial personnel or director 01293305 09825333

         Date of birth of key managerial personnel or director 18/10/1985 05/03/1984

         Designation of key managerial personnel or director Managing Director
Whole Time
Director

         Qualification of key managerial personnel or director Graduate Graduate

         Shares held by key managerial personnel or director [shares] 36,77,450 [shares] 35,74,950

         Key managerial personnel or director remuneration [Abstract] 
            Gross salary to key managerial personnel or director [Abstract] 
               Salary key managerial personnel or director 97.59 175.16

               Perquisites key managerial personnel or director 0 0

               Profits in lieu of salary key managerial personnel or director 0 0

               Gross salary to key managerial personnel or director 97.59 175.16

            Sweat equity key managerial personnel or director 0 0

            Commission as percentage of profit key managerial personnel or director 0 0

            Other commission key managerial personnel or director 0 0

            Total key managerial personnel or director remuneration 97.59 175.16
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[301000] Notes - Corporate social responsibility

Classification of CSR spending [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of CSR spending [Axis] 1

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Disclosure of CSR spending [Abstract] 
      Details of CSR spent during financial year [Abstract] 
         Manner in which amount CSR spent during financial year [Abstract] 
            Manner in which amount CSR spent during financial year [LineItems] 

               CSR project or activity identified 
Eliminate Poverty,
Hunge r  and
Malnutrition

               Sector in which project is covered Poverty, hunger,
malnutrition

               Name of state or union territory where projects or programs was undertaken Gujarat

               Name of district where projects or programs was undertaken Ahmedabad

               Budget amount outlay project or program wise 28.31

               Amount spent on projects or programs [Abstract] 
                  Direct expenditure on projects or programs 28.6

                  Total amount spent on projects or programs 28.6

               Mode of amount spent 

B y
Trusts/Societies/Section
8 company set up by
Central or State
Government or entities
established under
special Act of
Parliament/State
Legislature

Disclosure of net profits for last three financial years [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Net profits for last three financial years [Axis] Financial year 1
[Member]

Financial year 2
[Member]

Financial year 3
[Member]

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024

01/04/2023 
to 

31/03/2024
   Disclosure of net profits for last three financial years [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of net profits for last three financial years [LineItems] 
         Description of financial year 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021

         Profit before tax of financial year 4,234.58 12.44 0.09

         Net profit computed u/s 198 and adjusted as per rule 2(1)(f) 
         of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 

4,234.58 12.44 0.09

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 

to 
31/03/2024

Disclosure of corporate social responsibility explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (61) 
[See below]

   Whether provisions of corporate social responsibility are applicable on 
   company 

Yes

   Disclosure of composition of CSR committee [TextBlock] Textual information (62) 
[See below]

      Whether company has written CSR policy Yes

      Details CSR policy [TextBlock] Textual information (63) 
[See below]

      Average net profit for last three financial years 1,415.7

      Prescribed CSR expenditure 28.31

         Amount CSR to be spent for financial year 28.31

         Amount CSR spent for financial year 28.6

         Amount spent in local area 28.6

         Amount unspent CSR 0

         Details of implementing agency Jivan Jyot Foundation & 
Chanakya Mandal Pariwar 
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Textual information (61)

Disclosure of corporate social responsibility explanatory [Text Block]

Annexure B

Annual Report on CSR Activities For Financial Year 2023-24

  •   Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Gensol Engineering Limited adopted CSR policy which intent to make a positive difference to society. Company’s vision is to drive ‘holistic
empowerment’ of the community through implementation of sustainable initiative which will have maximum societal impact by identifying
the critical needs and gaps. The company carry out any one or more of the CSR activities, notified under the section 135 of the Companies
Act 2013 and rules made there under and as amended from time to time.

  •   Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl.
No.

Name of
Director

Designation / Nature
of Directorship

Number of meetings of CSR
Committee held during the year

Number of meetings of CSR Committee
attended during the year

1. Mr. Anmol
Singh Jaggi

Managing Director 2 2

2. Mr. Gaurav
Kharbanda

Independent Director 2 2

3. Mr. Chirag
Kotecha

Whole-time Director 2 2

  •   Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the
website of the company.

https://www.matrixgas.in

  •   Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. :

Not Applicable

  •   Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any : Not Applicable

Sl.
No.

Financial
Year

Amount available for set-off from preceding financial
years (in Rs)

Amount required to be set-off for the financial year,
if any (in Rs)

1

2

3

Total
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6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) : Rs. 14,15,70,439/-

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) : Rs. 28,31,409./-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous financial years. N.A.

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: N.A.

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 28,31,409/-

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Spent for the Financial
Year. (in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to Unspent
CSR Account as per section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per second proviso to section
135(5).

Amount. Date of
transfer.

Name of
the Fund

Amount. Date of
transfer.

Rs. 28,60,000.00/- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Sl.
No.

Name
of the
Project.

Item from
the list of
activities
in
Schedule
VII to the
Act.

Local area
(Yes/No).

Location
of the
project.

Project
duration.

Amount
allocated
for the
project
(in Rs.).

Amount
spent in
the
current
financial
Year (in
Rs.).

Amount
transferred
to Unspent
CSR
Account for
the project
as per
Section
135(6) (in
Rs.).

Mode of
Implementation
- Direct
(Yes/No).

Mode of
Implementation
- Through
Implementing
Agency

State. District. Name
CSR
Registration
number.

1.

2.

3.

Total
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Sl.
No.

Name of the
Project

Item from the
list of
activities in
schedule VII
to the Act.

Local area
(Yes/ No).

Location of
the project.

Amount spent
for the project
(in Rs.).

Mode of
implementation
- Direct
(Yes/No).

Mode of
implementation
- Through
implementing
agency.

State. District. Name.
CSR
registration
number

1.

Eliminate
Poverty,
Hunger and
Malnutrition

Item No. 1 in
Schedule VII
of the act

yes Ahmedabad Rs.27,60,000/- No
Jivan Jyot

Foundation
CSR00006563

Eliminate
Poverty,
Hunger and
Malnutrition

Item No. 1 in
Schedule VII
of the act

yes Ahmedabad Rs.1,00,000/- No

Chanakya

Mandal

Pariwar

CSR00007728

Total Rs.28,60,000/-

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : N.A.

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : N.A.

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : Rs. 28,60,000/-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any : NIL

Sl.
No.

Particular Amount (in
Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years, if
any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL
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Sl.
No.

Preceding
Financial
Year.

Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account
under section 135 (6) (in
Rs.)

Amount spent in
the reporting
Financial Year (in
Rs.).

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as
per section 135(6), if any.

Amount remaining to be
spent in succeeding
financial years. (in Rs.)

Name
of the
Fund

Amount
(in Rs). Date of transfer.

1.

2.

3.

Total

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

Sl.
No.

Project
ID.

Name
of the
Project.

Financial Year in
which the project
was commenced.

Project
duration.

Total amount
allocated for
the project (in
Rs.).

Amount spent on the
project in the
reporting Financial
Year (in Rs).

Cumulative amount
spent at the end of
reporting Financial
Year. (in Rs.)

Status of the
project -
Completed
/Ongoing.

1

2

3

Total

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the
financial year : NOT APPLICABLE

(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5) : NOT
APPLICABLE



 

96

MATRIX GAS AND RENEWABLES LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 

Anmol Singh Jaggi

Chairman of CSR Committee

DIN : -01293305

Gaurav Kharbanda

Member of CSR Committee

DIN : 08440746

Date : November 5, 2024

Textual information (62)

Disclosure of composition of CSR committee [Text Block]

  •   Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl.
No.

Name of
Director

Designation / Nature
of Directorship

Number of meetings of CSR
Committee held during the year

Number of meetings of CSR Committee
attended during the year

1. Mr. Anmol
Singh Jaggi

Managing Director 2 2

2. Mr. Gaurav
Kharbanda

Independent Director 2 2

3. Mr. Chirag
Kotecha

Whole-time Director 2 2

Textual information (63)

Details CSR policy [Text Block]

  •   Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the
website of the company.

https://www.matrixgas.in


